EC02-62A-NM

2002 Economic Census Health Care and Social Assistance Geographic Area Series



Helping You Make Informed Decisions

U.S. Department of Commerce Economics and Statistics Administration U.S. CENSUS BUREAU



CONTENTS

	oduction to the Economic Census	v ix
Tab	les	
1. 2.	Summary Statistics for the State: 2002	1
3. 4.	Areas: 2002Summary Statistics for Counties: 2002Summary Statistics for Places: 2002	6 35 65
Арр	endixes	
A. B. C. D. E.	Explanation of Terms NAICS Codes, Titles, and Descriptions Methodology Geographic Notes Metropolitan and Micropolitan Statistical Areas	A-1 B-1 C-1 D-1 E-1

Table 1. Summary Statistics for the State: 2002

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, kind of business								nue-
		Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	NEW MEXICO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4 049	6 103 864	N	2 548 044	596 775	82 594	10.6	11.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	2 700	2 317 729	N	1 042 816	237 418	28 890	22.4	7.2
6211	Offices of physicians	984	922 685	N N	439 133	94 927	8 310	29.7	9.0
62111	Offices of physicians	984	922 685	N	439 133	94 927	8 310	29.7	9.0
621111 621112	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) Offices of physicians, mental health	921	910 316	N	433 652	93 622	8 169	29.6	9.0
021112	specialists	63	12 369	N	5 481	1 305	141	42.0	12.0
6212	Offices of dentists	555	358 258	N	132 228	30 306	3 832	31.7	4.1
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	555 555	358 258 358 258	N N	132 228 132 228	30 306 30 306	3 832 3 832	31.7 31.7	4.1 4.1
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	689	202 343	N	72 965	17 072	3 055	35.9	8.0
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	165 165	33 604 33 604	N N	9 934 9 934	2 358 2 358	494 494	44.0 44.0	5.1 5.1
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	123 123	55 604 55 604	N N	15 905 15 905	3 675 3 675	614 614	31.0 31.0	5.3 5.3
62133 621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians) Offices of mental health practitioners (except	118	23 691	N	9 714	2 308	531	37.0	9.9
62134	physicians)	118	23 691	N	9 714	2 308	531	37.0	9.9
621340	therapists, and audiologists	143	57 772	N	25 721	6 156	948	30.4	14.9
6213401 6213402	speech therapists and audiologists Speech therapists and audiologists	143 27	57 772 9 216 48 556	N N	25 721 2 526 23 195	6 156 547 5 609	948 83 865	30.4 40.6 28.5	14.9 36.8 10.8
62139 621391	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	116 140 36	31 672 13 214	N N N	11 691 4 756	2 575 966	468 175	44.8 17.3	2.0 3.5
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners.	104	18 458	N N	6 935	1 609	293	64.5	.9
6214	Outpatient care centers	205	289 894	N	120 910	31 037	3 971	3.1	8.9
62141 621410	Family planning centers	13 13	3 918 3 918	N N	1 898 1 898	461 461	117 117	8.9 8.9	_
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	43	36 289	N N	15 872	3 824	683	3.8	31.9
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	43	36 289	Ņ	15 872	3 824	683	3.8	31.9
62149 621491 621492	Other outpatient care centers	149 2 19	249 687 D 52 332	N N N	103 140 D 14 888	26 752 D 3 886	3 171 b 390	2.9 D	5.7 D -
621493	Freestanding ambulatory surgical and emergency centers	8	D	N N	D	D 000	c	D	D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	120	172 255	N	80 472	21 168	2 606	4.2	7.2
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical and diagnostic laboratories	73	174 117	N N	52 553	12 764	1 287	5.5	6.1
62151 621511 621512	Medical laboratories	73 52 21	174 117 131 198 42 919	N N N	52 553 43 691 8 862	12 764 10 592 2 172	1 287 1 078 209	5.5 2.3 15.3	6.1 7.9 .7
6216	Home health care services	120	182 894	N N	108 544	24 812	5 768	18.1	7.2
62161	Home health care services	120	182 894	N	108 544	24 812 24 812	5 768	18.1	7.2
621610 6219	Home health care services Other ambulatory health care services	120 74	182 894 187 538	N N	108 544 116 483	26 500	5 768 2 667	18.1 3.5	7.2 2.2
62191	Ambulance services	24	47 777	N N	22 285	5 147	822	3.1	.6
621910 62199	Ambulance servicesAll other ambulatory health care services	24 50	47 777 139 761	N N	22 285 94 198	5 147 21 353	822 1 845	3.1 3.6	.6 2.8
621991 621999	Blood and organ banks	6 44	29 827 109 934	N N	6 615 87 583	1 631 19 722	292 1 553	4.6	1.3 3.2
								4.0	
622	Hospitals	56	2 762 516	N N	1 023 195	241 899	25 559	_	14.9
6221 62211	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	43 43	2 529 467 2 529 467	N N	928 685 928 685	217 668 217 668	22 550 22 550	_	14.8 14.8
622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals,	43	2 529 467	N	928 685	217 668	22 550	-	14.8
6221102	government	15	795 852	N	349 794	86 850	8 573	_	16.6
6222	except government Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	28 6	1 733 615 104 946	N N	578 891 53 605	130 818 14 342	13 977 1 799	_	14.0
62221	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	6	104 946	N N	53 605	14 342	1 799	_	_
622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse	6	104 946	N	53 605	14 342	1 799	-	-
6222102	hospitals, government	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	g e	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Oerisus. 1	or information on confidentiality protection, sampling error	, nonsampling e	stror, and definitions,	see note at end o	n tablej		Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	NEW MEXICO—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 622	Health care and social assistance—Con. Hospitals—Con.								
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	7	128 103	N	40 905	9 889	1 210	_	28.4
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance								
622310	abuse) hospitals	7	128 103	N	40 905	9 889	1 210	_	28.4
6223101	abuse) hospitals	7	128 103	N	40 905	9 889	1 210	_	28.4
6223102	substance abuse) hospitals, government. Specialty (except psychiatric and	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
	substance abuse) hospitals, except government	5	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	395	510 455	N	254 153	62 059	13 392	6.5	12.2
6231	Nursing care facilities	85	256 246	N	141 402	34 623	6 982	3.5	16.3
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities Nursing care facilities	85 85	256 246 256 246	N N	141 402 141 402	34 623 34 623	6 982 6 982	3.5 3.5	16.3 16.3
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	193	96 100	N	49 928	11 783	2 884	6.3	8.3
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	173	81 783	N	44 162	10 479	2 574	4.4	9.7
623210 62322	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental health and substance abuse	173	81 783	N	44 162	10 479	2 574	4.4	9.7
623220	facilities	20	14 317	N	5 766	1 304	310	17.1	.1
6233	abuse facilities	20 80	14 317 102 756	N N	5 766 38 843	1 304 9 246	310 2 349	17.1 9.1	.1 9.0
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	80	102 756	N N	38 843	9 246	2 349	9.1	9.0
623311 623312	Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	22 58	55 518 47 238	N N	22 459 16 384	5 273 3 973	1 236 1 113	1.2 18.5	4.6 14.3
6239	Other residential care facilities	37	55 353	N	23 980	6 407	1 177	15.8	5.6
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	37 37	55 353 55 353	N N	23 980 23 980	6 407 6 407	1 177 1 177	15.8 15.8	5.6 5.6
624	Social assistance	898	513 164	N N	227 880	55 399	14 753	18.9	6.6
6241	Individual and family services	424	292 809	N	130 309	30 510	7 846	22.8	4.6
62411 624110	Child and youth services	97 97	55 225 55 225	N N	25 303 25 303	6 244 6 244	1 353 1 353	26.3 26.3	3.7 3.7
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	110	117 207	N	61 959	14 326	4 128	19.0	2.3
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	110	117 207	N N	61 959	14 326	4 128	19.0	2.3
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	217 217	120 377 120 377	N N	43 047 43 047	9 940 9 940	2 365 2 365	24.9 24.9	7.1 7.1
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	101	51 843	N	20 367	4 867	1 028	13.6	3.7
62421 624210	Community food services Community food services	26 26	10 385 10 385	N N	2 343 2 343	567 567	167 167	1.9 1.9	.3 .3 3.5
62422 624221	Community housing services	65 36	36 734 22 923	N N	16 594 12 488	3 924 2 905	800 639	18.7 18.1	.8
624229 62423	Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services	29 10	13 811 4 724	N N	4 106 1 430	1 019 376	161 61	19.7	8.0 12.7
624230	Emergency and other relief services	10	4 724	N N	1 430	376	61	7.0	12.7
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	38 38	53 218 53 218	N N	24 210 24 210	6 376 6 376	1 702 1 702	7.0 7.0	9.6 9.6
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	38	53 218	Ñ	24 210	6 376	1 702	7.0	9.6
6244	Child day care services	335	115 294	N	52 994	13 646	4 177	16.6	11.6
62441 624410	Child day care services	335 335	115 294 115 294	N N	52 994 52 994	13 646 13 646	4 177 4 177	16.6 16.6	11.6 11.6
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	984	3 130 614	2 888 558	1 283 353	313 906	42 173	3.1	11.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	166	269 704	242 138	127 999	31 909	4 587	4.2	8.1
6214	Outpatient care centers	122	191 649	169 586	88 231	22 371	2 876	1.6	9.8
62141 621410	Family planning centers	12 12	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
62142	centers	26	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	26	D D	D D	D	D	e	D	D
62149 621492	Other outpatient care centers	84 10	158 714 D	142 789 D	73 999 D	18 983 D	2 261 c	1.5 D	4.6 D
621493	Freestanding ambulatory surgical and emergency centers	1 70	D	D	D	D	a	D	D
621498 6216	All other outpatient care centers Home health care services	73 35	D 43 922	D 40 223	D 26 159	D 6 372	9 1 267	D 18.8	D 3.7
62161	Home health care services	35	43 922	40 223	26 159	6 372	1 267	18.8	3.7
621610	Home health care services	35	43 922	40 223	26 159	6 372	1 267	18.8	3.7

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	NEW MEXICO—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 621 6219	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services—Con. Other ambulatory health care services	9	34 133	32 329	13 609	3 166	444	_	3.9
62191 621910	Ambulance services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
62199 621991 621999	All other ambulatory health care services Blood and organ banks	8 2	D	D	D D	D	c	D	D D
	care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622 6221	Hospitals	41 33	2 255 545 2 117 856	2 068 493 1 935 329	882 597 813 415	215 001 196 495	21 638 19 481	_	13.8 13.8
62211	General medical and surgical hospitals	33	2 117 856	1 935 329	813 415	196 495	19 481	_	13.8
622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals,	33	2 117 856	1 935 329	813 415	196 495	19 481	-	13.8
6221102	government	15	795 852	769 498	349 794	86 850	8 573	_	16.6
6222	except government Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	18	1 322 004 D	1 165 831 D	463 621 D	109 645 D	10 908	– D	12.1 D
62221	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	3	D	D	D	D	g g	D	D
622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals, government	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	g	D D	D D
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
622310	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6223101	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals, government.	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6223102	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals, except government	3	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	162	205 538	199 319	100 195	24 669	5 439	5.6	3.2
6231	Nursing care facilities	20	69 333	70 425	35 185	8 757	1 931	.3	1.9
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities	20 20	69 333 69 333	70 425 70 425	35 185 35 185	8 757 8 757	1 931 1 931	.3 .3	1.9 1.9
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	93	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	80 80	48 624 48 624	48 649 48 649	27 722 27 722	6 581 6 581	1 696 1 696	.5 .5	4.1 4.1
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	13	D	D	D D	D 001	c	.o D	D.
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	13	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	14	32 110	32 298	14 059	3 319	672	1.0	1.7
62331 623311 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	14 4 10	32 110 28 711 3 399	32 298 29 063 3 235	14 059 12 373 1 686	3 319 2 920 399	672 566 106	1.0 - 9.6	1.7 - 16.3
6239	Other residential care facilities	35	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	35 35	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	615	399 827	378 608	172 562	42 327	10 509	18.5	7.4
6241	Individual and family services	326	233 186	219 620	98 480	23 219	5 603	24.0	4.4
62411 624110	Child and youth services. Child and youth services.	92 92	55 015 55 015	52 036 52 036	25 239 25 239	6 227 6 227	1 339 1 339	26.1 26.1	3.8 3.8
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	67	65 329	61 934	32 097	7 525	1 998	24.5	2.8
62419	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	67 167	65 329 112 842	61 934 105 650	32 097 41 144	7 525 9 467	1 998 2 266	24.5 22.7	2.8 5.7
624190	Other individual and family services	167	112 842	105 650	41 144	9 467	2 266	22.7	5.7
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	98	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	25 25	D D	D D	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
624210 62422 624221	Community food services Community housing services Temporary shelters	63 35	D D	D	D D	D D	C f	D	D D
624229 62423	Other community housing services	28 10	D 4 724	D 4 538	1 430	D 376	c 61	D D	D 12.7
624230	Emergency and other relief services	10	4 724	4 538	1 430	376	61	_	12.7
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	29	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	29 29	D D	D D	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	162	65 776	62 729	31 595	8 330	2 334	11.5	18.8
62441 624410	Child day care services	162 162	65 776 65 776	62 729 62 729	31 595 31 595	8 330 8 330	2 334 2 334	11.5 11.5	18.8 18.8

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	NEW MEXICO—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3 065	2 973 250	N	1 264 691	282 869	40 421	18.6	10.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	2 534	2 048 025	N	914 817	205 509	24 303	24.8	7.1
6211	Offices of physicians	984	922 685	N	439 133	94 927	8 310	29.7	9.0
62111 621111	Offices of physiciansOffices of physicians (except mental health	984	922 685	N	439 133	94 927	8 310	29.7	9.0
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	921	910 316	N	433 652	93 622	8 169	29.6	9.0
6212	specialists	63 555	12 369 358 258	N N	5 481 132 228	1 305 30 306	141 3 832	42.0 31.7	12.0 4.1
62121	Offices of dentists	555	358 258	N	132 228	30 306	3 832	31.7	4.1
621210	Offices of dentists	555	358 258	Ň	132 228	30 306	3 832	31.7	4.1
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	689	202 343	N	72 965	17 072	3 055	35.9	8.0
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	165 165	33 604 33 604	N N	9 934 9 934	2 358 2 358	494 494	44.0 44.0	5.1 5.1
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	123 123	55 604 55 604	N N	15 905 15 905	3 675 3 675	614 614	31.0 31.0	5.3 5.3
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	118	23 691	N	9 714	2 308	531	37.0	9.9
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians).	118	23 691	N	9 714	2 308	531	37.0	9.9
62134 621340	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	143	57 772	N	25 721	6 156	948	30.4	14.9
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists	143 27	57 772 9 216	N N	25 721 2 526	6 156 547	948 83	30.4 40.6	14.9 36.8
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	116 140	48 556 31 672	N N N	23 195 11 691	5 609 2 575	865 468	28.5 44.8	10.8 2.0
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists Offices of all other miscellaneous health	36	13 214	N	4 756	966	175	17.3	3.5
021333	practitioners	104	18 458	N	6 935	1 609	293	64.5	.9
6214	Outpatient care centers	83	98 245	N	32 679	8 666	1 095	5.9	7.0
62141 621410 62142	Family planning centers	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	a a	D D	D D
621420	centers Outpatient mental health and substance	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	abuse centers Other outpatient care centers	17 65	D 90 973	N N	D 29 141	D 7 769	910	D 5.3	D 7.6
621491 621492	HMO medical centers	2 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	b c	D D	D D
621493	Freestanding ambulatory surgical and emergency centers	.7	D	N	₽	D	ç	D	D
621498 6215	All other outpatient care centers Medical and diagnostic laboratories	47 73	D 174 117	N N	D 52 553	D 12 764	1 287	D 5.5	D 6.1
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	73	174 117	N	52 553	12 764	1 287	5.5	6.1
621511 621512	Medical laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	52 21	131 198 42 919	N N	43 691 8 862	10 592 2 172	1 078 209	2.3 15.3	7.9 .7
6216	Home health care services	85	138 972	N	82 385	18 440	4 501	17.9	8.3
62161 621610	Home health care services	85 85	138 972 138 972	N N	82 385 82 385	18 440 18 440	4 501 4 501	17.9 17.9	8.3 8.3
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	65	153 405	N	102 874	23 334	2 223	4.3	1.8
62191	Ambulance services	23	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621910 62199	Ambulance services	23 42 4	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	f g	D D D	D D D
621991 621999	Blood and organ banks	38	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	15	506 971	N N	140 598	26 898	g 3 921	_	19.6
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	10	411 611	N	115 270	21 173	3 069	_	19.9
62211	General medical and surgical hospitals	10	411 611	N	115 270	21 173	3 069	-	19.9
622110 6221102	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals, except government	10 10	411 611 411 611	N N	115 270 115 270	21 173 21 173	3 069 3 069	-	19.9 19.9
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	3	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62221 622210	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6222102	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals, except government	3	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
622310	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6223102	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals, except government	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
			= '	• • •		_		_	-

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent c	f receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	NEW MEXICO—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities	233	304 917	N	153 958	37 390	7 953	7.1	18.2
6231	Nursing care facilities	65	186 913	N	106 217	25 866	5 051	4.6	21.6
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities	65 65	186 913 186 913	N N	106 217 106 217	25 866 25 866	5 051 5 051	4.6 4.6	21.6 21.6
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	100	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	93 93	33 159 33 159	N N	16 440 16 440	3 898 3 898	878 878	10.2 10.2	17.9 17.9
62322 623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
023220	abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	66	70 646	N	24 784	5 927	1 677	12.8	12.4
62331 623311 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	66 18 48	70 646 26 807 43 839	N N N	24 784 10 086 14 698	5 927 2 353 3 574	1 677 670 1 007	12.8 2.5 19.1	12.4 9.5 14.1
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	283	113 337	N	55 318	13 072	4 244	20.2	3.6
6241	Individual and family services	98	59 623	N	31 829	7 291	2 243	18.1	5.0
62411 624110 62412	Child and youth services	5 5	210 210	N N	64 64	17 17	14 14	76.7 76.7	- -
624120	disabilities	43	51 878	N	29 862	6 801	2 130	12.1	1.5
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	43 50 50	51 878 7 535 7 535	N N N	29 862 1 903 1 903	6 801 473 473	2 130 99 99	12.1 58.1 58.1	1.5 28.8 28.8
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210 62422 624221 624229	Community food services Community food services Community housing services Temporary shelters Other community housing services	1 1 2 1 1	D D D D	N N N N	D D D D	D D D D	a a a a a	D D D D	D D D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	9 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	173	49 518	N	21 399	5 316	1 843	23.3	2.2
62441 624410	Child day care services	173 173	49 518 49 518	N N	21 399 21 399	5 316 5 316	1 843 1 843	23.3 23.3	2.2 2.2

Note: The data in this table are based on the 2002 Economic Census. To maintain confidentiality, the Census Bureau suppresses data to protect the identity of any business or individual. The census results in this table contain nonsampling error. Data users who create their own estimates using data from this table should cite the Census Bureau as the source of the original data only. See also explanation of terms and geographic definitions. For the full technical documentation, see Appendix C.

¹Includes receipts/revenue information obtained from administrative records of other federal agencies.
²Includes receipts/revenue information that was imputed based on historic data, administrative data, industry averages, or other statistical methods.

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CLOVIS-PORTALES, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	126	167 146	N	73 186	16 361	3 010	10.2	2.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	79	62 171	N	35 557	7 332	1 225	19.7	5.2
6211	Offices of physicians	31	24 030	N	11 632	2 399	214	31.6	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	31 31	24 030 24 030	N N	11 632 11 632	2 399 2 399	214 214	31.6 31.6	9.5 9.5
6212	Offices of dentists	18	7 797	N	3 186	746	100	25.0	.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	18 18	7 797 7 797	N N	3 186 3 186	746 746	100 100	25.0 25.0	.4 .4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	21	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62132 621320	Offices of optometristsOffices of optometrists	6 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	35	22 286	N	10 620	2 548	762	7.8	3.6
6241	Individual and family services	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9 9	5 312 5 312	N N	3 140 3 140	700 700	230 230	2.3 2.3	2.4 2.4
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	14 14	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	33	98 449	88 209	35 010	8 438	1 507	3.5	.9
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	22	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	12	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	В	D	D	D	a	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	8 8	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	f receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CLOVIS-PORTALES, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	93	68 697	N	38 176	7 923	1 503	19.9	4.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	75	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	31	24 030	N	11 632	2 399	214	31.6	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	31	24 030	N	11 632	2 399	214	31.6	9.5
02	specialists)	31	24 030	N	11 632	2 399	214	31.6	9.5
6212	Offices of dentists	18	7 797	N	3 186	746	100	25.0	.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	18 18	7 797 7 797	N N	3 186 3 186	746 746	100 100	25.0 25.0	.4 .4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	21	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	3	D D	N	D	D D	f	D	D D
621610	Home health care services	3		N	D		'	D	
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	Clovis, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	98	148 529	N	65 152	14 593	2 581	8.2	2.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	65	53 890	N	31 850	6 541	1 113	19.7	5.6
6211	Offices of physicians	27	21 230	N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	27 27	21 230 21 230	N N	10 198 10 198	2 183 2 183	179 179	34.2 34.2	10.0 10.0
6212	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121	Offices of dentists	16	D	Ņ	D	D	b	D	D
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	, ,	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	7	D	N.	D	D	e	D	D
624 6241	Social assistance	25 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	f b	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 6 6	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	a b b	D D D	D D D
624190	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N N	D	D	e l	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
6244 62441	Child day care services	7	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services	7	ام	N I	D	D	b	D	Ď

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CLOVIS-PORTALES, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Clovis, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area — Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	24	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	17	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	74	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	62	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	27	21 230 21 230	N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
62111 621111	Offices of physiciansOffices of physicians (except mental health	27		N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
6212	specialists) Offices of dentists	27 16	21 230 D	N N	10 198 D	2 183 D	179 b	34.2 D	10.0 D
62121	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621210	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	Portales, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	28	18 617	N	8 034	1 768	429	26.2	1.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	14	8 281	N	3 707	791	112 35	19.7	2.1
6211 62111	Offices of physicians	4	2 800 2 800	N N	1 434 1 434	216 216	35	11.9 11.9	5.5 5.5
623	Offices of physicians	4	2 800 D	N	D	210 D	c	D D	5.5 D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
024190	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	3		IN	D	D		D	D
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CLOVIS-PORTALES, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Portales, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area — Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	4	2 800	N	1 434	216	35	11.9	5.5
62111	Offices of physicians	4	2 800	N	1 434	216	35	11.9	5.5
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	509	590 269	N	243 670	57 535	7 934	14.5	9.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	364	298 096	N	122 518	27 933	3 123	21.2	7.3
6211	Offices of physicians	124	97 775	N	48 031	9 905	795	33.4	11.2
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	124	97 775	N	48 031	9 905	795	33.4	11.2
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	107	94 904	N .	46 907	9 658	771	33.0	11.3
6212	specialists	17 77	2 871 46 655	N N	1 124 17 084	247 4 025	24 460	44.9 32.7	10.2
62121	Offices of dentists	77	46 655	N	17 084	4 025	460	32.7	3.0
621210	Offices of dentists	77	46 655	N	17 084	4 025	460	32.7	3.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	101	26 021	N N	9 432	1 998	332	38.9	4.9
62131 621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	18 18 15	3 325 3 325 4 965	N N N	783 783 1 457	167 167 322	33 33 55	40.8 40.8 28.8	10.9 10.9 3.7
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists Offices of mental health practitioners (except	15	4 965	Ň	1 457	322	55	28.8	3.7
621330	physicians) Offices of mental health practitioners (except	18	1 688	N	560	137	37	61.3	7.6
62134	physicians). Offices of physical, occupational and speech	18	1 688	N	560	137	37	61.3	7.6
621340	therapists, and audiologists	21	9 001	N N	3 745 3 745	794 794	116 116	39.4 39.4	5.6 5.6
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	19 29	D 7 042	N N	D 2 887	D 578	c 91	D 39.0	D 1.2
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists Offices of all other miscellaneous health	4	2 803	N	1 375	235	27	_	-
6214	practitioners Outpatient care centers	25 32	4 239 42 266	N N	1 512 17 777	343 4 642	64 582	64.9 7.0	2.1 16.8
62149	Other outpatient care centers	25	42 200 D	N	D	4 042 D	e	7.0 D	10.8 D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	22	D	N	D	D -	е	D	D
6215 62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
621511	Medical laboratories	7	р	Ň	D	D	e e	D	D
6216	Home health care services	15	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	15 15	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	3	182 488	N	70 374	17 478	2 008	_	10.4
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	33	39 081	N	19 748	4 671	859	2.8	20.0
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623311 6239	Continuing care retirement communities Other residential care facilities	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
62399	Other residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	6	P	Ň	Ď l	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	ampling error, and delimitoris, see note at end of table)						Paid	Percent o	f receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	109	70 604	N	31 030	7 453	1 944	30.4	7.4
6241	Individual and family services	52	38 657	N N	18 961	4 345	1 186	50.4	.2
62411 624110	Child and youth services	10 10	4 418 4 418	N N	1 580 1 580	375 375	69 69	49.4 49.4	_
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	10	21 751	N N	11 932	2 702	638	42.4	_
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	10	21 751	Ŋ	11 932	2 702	638	42.4	_
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	32 32	12 488 12 488	N N	5 449 5 449	1 268 1 268	479 479	65.9 65.9	.6 .6
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	12	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210 62422	Community food services	3 3 8	3 914 3 914 D	N N N	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16 c	– – D	– – D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	38	15 821	N	6 663	1 644	408	7.6	31.4
62441 624410	Child day care services	38 38	15 821 15 821	N N	6 663 6 663	1 644 1 644	408 408	7.6 7.6	31.4 31.4
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	121	289 018	273 368	119 371	29 618	4 403	7.9	10.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	25	31 579	28 311	15 391	3 921	517	8.5	17.7
6214	Outpatient care centers	20	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	16 16	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	3	182 488	173 486	70 374	17 478	2 008	_	10.4
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b .	D	D
62331 6239	Community care facilities for the elderly Other residential care facilities	1 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	b c	D D	D D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	6	D D	D D	D	D D	С	D D	D D
	Other residential care facilities	6					С		
624 6241	Social assistance	82 38	D D	D D	D D	D D	g f	D D	D D
62411 624110	Child and youth services Child and youth services	10 10	4 418 4 418	4 123 4 123	1 580 1 580	375 375	69 69	49.4 49.4	- -
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
624120 62419	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6 22	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
624190 6242	Other individual and family services Community food and housing, and emergency	22	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
	and other relief services	12	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210 62422	Community food services	3 3 8	3 914 3 914 D	3 691 3 691 D	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16 c	_ _ D	– – D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	6 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	26	13 135	12 814	5 675	1 408	330	5.6	35.8
62441 624410	Child day care services	26 26	13 135 13 135	12 814 12 814	5 675 5 675	1 408 1 408	330 330	5.6 5.6	35.8 35.8

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	388	301 251	N	124 299	27 917	3 531	20.8	7.9
621	Ambulatory health care services	339	266 517	N	107 127	24 012	2 606	22.7	6.1
6211	Offices of physicians	124	97 775	N	48 031	9 905	795	33.4	11.2
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	124	97 775	N	48 031	9 905	795	33.4	11.2
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	107	94 904	N	46 907	9 658	771	33.0	11.3
021112	specialists	17	2 871	N	1 124	247	24	44.9	10.2
6212	Offices of dentists	77	46 655	N	17 084	4 025	460	32.7	3.0
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	77 77	46 655 46 655	N N	17 084 17 084	4 025 4 025	460 460	32.7 32.7	3.0 3.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	101	26 021	N N	9 432	1 998	332	38.9	4.9
62131	Offices of chiropractors	18	3 325	N	783	167	33	40.8	10.9
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	18 15	3 325 4 965	N N	783 1 457	167 322	33 55	40.8 28.8	10.9 3.7
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists Offices of mental health practitioners (except	15	4 965	Ñ	1 457	322	55	28.8	3.7
	physicians)	18	1 688	N	560	137	37	61.3	7.6
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	18	1 688	N	560	137	37	61.3	7.6
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	21	9 001	N	3 745	794	116	39.4	5.6
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	21	9 001	N	3 745	794	116	39.4	5.6
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	19 29	D 7 042	N N	D 2 887	D 578	c 91	D 39.0	D 1.2
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	4	2 803	Ñ	1 375	235	27	-	-
021399	practitioners	25	4 239	N	1 512	343	64	64.9	2.1
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62151 621511	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	10	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	10	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	10	D	N N	D	D	Ť,	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	22	D D	N N	D	D D	f	D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	8		N	D		С	D	
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	27	D D	N N	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
6241	Individual and family services	14	ا	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	12	2 686	N	988	236	78	17.7	9.7
62441 624410	Child day care services	12 12	2 686 2 686	N N	988 988	236 236	78 78	17.7 17.7	9.7 9.7
	Espanola, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	79	88 852	N	36 037	8 213	1 615	14.2	23.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	47	29 504	N	12 268	2 695	394	21.5	44.4
6211	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
	specialists)	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	8 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
623	, and the second		D		D	D	С	D	D
023	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	וט	N	וט	D	l cl	ט	ı L

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Espanola, NM Micropolitan Statistical Area -Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	25	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	14	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62441	Child day care services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624410	Child day care services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	37	61 484	56 008	24 481	5 857	1 167	14.5	15.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	10	D	D	D	D _	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	13 13	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	42	27 368	N	11 556	2 356	448	13.6	41.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	37	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	13	10 990 10 990	N N	4 187 4 187	803 803	88 88	14.5 14.5	58.3 58.3
6213	specialists) Offices of other health practitioners	14	D D	N	4 187 D	003 D	b	14.5 D	56.5 D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	Santa Fe, NM Metropolitan Statistical Area								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	430	501 417	N	207 633	49 322	6 319	14.6	6.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	317	268 592	N	110 250	25 238	2 729	21.1	3.2
6211	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	94	83 914	N	42 720	8 855	683	35.4	5.1
0010	specialists	17	2 871	N	1 124	247	24	44.9	10.2
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	73 73	D D	N N	D D	D D	e	D D	D D
621210	Offices of dentists	73	B	N	D	D	e e	D D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Santa Fe, NM Metropolitan Statistical Area -Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 621	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services—Con.								
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	87	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
62131 621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	16 16 13	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	b b b	D D D	D D D
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists. Offices of mental health practitioners (except	13	Б	Ñ	Ď	Ď	b	Ď	Ď
621330	physicians)	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologists	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6213402	speech therapists and audiologists	18 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	23 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	20	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	20	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	17 15	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62151 621511	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical laboratories	8 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	12	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	12	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	12	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
622 623	Hospitals Nursing and residential care facilities	2 27	D D	N N	D D	D D	g f	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623311 6239	Other residential care facilities	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
62399	Other residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	84	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
624 6241	Social assistance	44	D	N	D	D	g f	D	D
62411	Child and youth services	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with	9	D	N	D	D	†	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9 27 27	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	f C	D D D	D D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency						С		
00404	and other relief services	10	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210 62422	Community food services	3	3 914 3 914 D	N N	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16	_ _ D	_ _ D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	N N	D	D	b c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
6244 62441	Child day care services	24	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
624410	Child day care services	24	Ď	Ň	Ď	Ď	c	Ď	Ď
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	84	227 534	217 360	94 890	23 761	3 236	6.2	9.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	15	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	10 10	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Santa Fe, NM Metropolitan Statistical Area —Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62	Health care and social assistance—Con.								6
623 6233	Nursing and residential care facilities Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D D	D D	D D	D D	e b	D D	D D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	þ	D	D
623990 624	Other residential care facilities	4 59	D D	D D	D D	D D	b f	D D	D D
6241	Individual and family services	30	D	D	D	D	,	D	D
62411	Child and youth services	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services	8	D D	D	D	D D	b e	D D	D D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	17 17	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6242 62421	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10 3	D 3 914	D	D	D 94	b 16	D	D
624210 62422	Community food services	3 6	3 914 3 914 D	3 691 3 691 D	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16 b	_ _ D	_ D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	6 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	13 13	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	346	273 883	N	112 743	25 561	3 083	21.6	4.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	302	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	94	83 914	N	42 720	8 855	683	35.4	5.1
	specialists	17	2 871	N	1 124	247	24	44.9	10.2
6212	Offices of dentists	73	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	73 73	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	87	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	13 13	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	17	D	N		D	b	D	D
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	18	D	N	D	D		D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and						С	D	
6213402	speech therapists and audiologists Physical and occupational therapists	18 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D	D
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	23 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	20	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	e	D D	D D
621511 6216	Medical laboratories	9	D	N N	D	D	e f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	9	D	N N	D	D	' f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	9	Ď	N	l b	Ď	İ	Ď	Ď

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-ESPANOLA, NM COMBINED STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	Santa Fe, NM Metropolitan Statistical Area —Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities	19	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	25	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ALAMOGORDO, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	101	115 548	N	44 489	10 908	1 781	16.1	6.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	74	45 115	N	18 336	4 559	621	33.9	11.6
6211	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
021111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	34	23 425	N	8 439	2 005	235	47.6	5.1
6212	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	6 781 6 781	N N	2 890 2 890	753 753	86 86	6.7 6.7	16.6 16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	5 609	N	2 466	621	99	35.8	.1
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech		_		_	_		_	_
621340	therapists, and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b .	D	D
0014	speech therapists and audiologists	3 8	D 4 865	N N	D 2 348	D 654	94	D 18.2	D 44.9
6214	Outpatient care centers	0	4 603	N	2 340	034	94	10.2	44.9
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	26	71 934	65 279	26 227	6 468	1 085	4.5	3.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	5 943	5 748	3 465	953	158	3.8	36.7
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with					-		-	
624120	disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D

See footnotes at end of table.

U.S. Census Bureau, 2002 Economic Census

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALAMOGORDO, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	75	43 614	N	18 262	4 440	696	35.3	12.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	67	39 172	N	14 871	3 606	463	38.4	7.8
6211	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	37 34	23 586 23 425	N N	8 483 8 439	2 005 2 005	235 235	47.6 47.6	5.4 5.1
6212	specialists)	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
62121	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
621210	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	5 609	N	2 466	621	99	35.8	.1
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	1 691	2 912 765	N	1 247 877	290 960	35 621	8.3	13.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	1 081	1 126 292	N	522 988	119 407	12 655	16.7	7.2
6211	Offices of physicians	340	440 287	N	209 298	45 350	3 380	20.2	8.0
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	340	440 287	N	209 298	45 350	3 380	20.2	8.0
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	314	435 022	N	207 365	44 929	3 326	19.9	7.9
	specialists	26	5 265	N	1 933	421	54	48.0	10.8
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	271 271	188 298 188 298	N N	69 341 69 341	15 749 15 749	1 907 1 907	29.3 29.3	4.7 4.7
621210	Offices of dentists	271	188 298	N	69 341	15 749	1 907	29.3	4.7
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	281	82 680	N	31 349	7 413	1 166	32.8	9.7
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	62 62	14 708 14 708	N N	5 073 5 073	1 236 1 236	217 217	45.1 45.1	4.9 4.9
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	45 45	23 135 23 135	N N	7 703 7 703	1 719 1 719	254 254	26.7 26.7	5.2 5.2
62133	Offices of optometristsOffices of mental health practitioners (except								
621330	physicians) Offices of mental health practitioners (except	58	10 438	N .	3 775	891	138	41.0	18.0
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	58	10 438	N	3 775	891	138	41.0	18.0
621340	therapists, and audiologists	62	23 394	N	11 441	2 828	409	24.1	17.8
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists	62 13	23 394 2 952	N N	11 441 949	2 828 225	409 32	24.1 47.1	17.8 27.2
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	49 54	20 442 11 005	N N	10 492 3 357	2 603 739	377 148	20.7 39.6	16.4 .4
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	18	6 315	N	1 978	422	79	20.3	.4
	practitioners	36	4 690	N	1 379	317	69	65.7	.5
6214	Outpatient care centers	64	92 613	N	40 326	10 288	1 201	3.1	12.5
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	13	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62149 621492	Other outpatient care centers Kidney dialysis centers	47 5	79 593	N N	34 644 D	8 909 D	927 C	3.3 D	8.0 D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	38	53 950	Ň	25 176	6 629	693	4.9	8.6
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	44	98 229	N	32 989	8 194	877	6.3	10.0
62151 621511 621512	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	44 31 13	98 229 72 507 25 722	N N N	32 989 28 306 4 683	8 194 7 077 1 117	877 759 118	6.3 .8 21.7	10.0 13.5 —
6216	Home health care services	39	69 095	N	34 915	8 603	1 902	5.3	8.9
62161 621610	Home health care services	39 39	69 095 69 095	N N	34 915 34 915	8 603 8 603	1 902 1 902	5.3 5.3	8.9 8.9
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	42	155 090	N	104 770	23 810	2 222	2.6	1.1
62191	Ambulance services	9	₽	N	₽	D	f	D	D
621910 62199	Ambulance services	9 33	D D	N N	D D	D	f g	D D	D D
621991 621999	Blood and organ banks	4	D	N	D	D	Č	D	D
	care services	29	D	N I	D	D	l g l	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	ampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]						Paid	Percent c	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS— Con.								
62 622	Health care and social assistance—Con. Hospitals	19	1 311 208	N	513 059	119 070	11 509	_	21.0
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	11	1 154 709	N N	458 347	105 760	9 954	_	20.6
62211	General medical and surgical hospitals	11 11	1 154 709	N N	458 347 458 347	105 760	9 954	_	20.6
622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals, government	3	1 154 709 D	N N	458 347 D	105 760 D	9 954 h	_ D	20.6 D
6221102	General medical and surgical hospitals, except government	8	D	N	D	D	i	D	D
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance				_	_		_	
622310	abuse) hospitals	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
6223102	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals, except	3		1			9	D	
	government	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	204	259 042	N	124 164	30 908	6 112	6.0	9.9
6231	Nursing care facilities	30	116 944	N	63 722	15 866	2 771	3.5	12.8
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities	30 30	116 944 116 944	N N	63 722 63 722	15 866 15 866	2 771 2 771	3.5 3.5	12.8 12.8
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	118	52 819	N	26 961	6 317	1 408	6.8	7.2
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	111 111	D D	N N	D D	D D	g	D D	D D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	43	65 580	N	23 224	5 676	1 443	7.4	9.5
62331 623311 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	43 11 32	65 580 27 135 38 445	N N N	23 224 10 145 13 079	5 676 2 449 3 227	1 443 553 890	7.4 2.0 11.3	9.5 2.9 14.1
6239	Other residential care facilities	13	23 699	N	10 257	3 049	490	12.4	3.2
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	13 13	23 699 23 699	N N	10 257 10 257	3 049 3 049	490 490	12.4 12.4	3.2 3.2
624	Social assistance	387	216 223	N	87 666	21 575	5 345	18.0	6.3
6241	Individual and family services	178	117 441	N	44 502	10 412	2 295	22.5	6.3
62411 624110 62412	Child and youth services	52 52	24 716 24 716	N N	11 817 11 817	3 066 3 066	615 615	18.1 18.1	6.7 6.7
624120	disabilities	42	26 067	N .	11 369	2 529	772	18.7	5.9
62419 624190	disabilitiesOther individual and family services Other individual and family services	42 84 84	26 067 66 658 66 658	N N N	11 369 21 316 21 316	2 529 4 817 4 817	772 908 908	18.7 25.6 25.6	5.9 6.4 6.4
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	33	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62421	Community food services	5	Б	N	D	D	b	D	D
624210 62422 624221	Community food services	5 26 11	D 17 566 D	N N N	D 6 697 D	D 1 564 D	313	D 19.1 D	D 3.6
624229 62423	Temporary shelters	15	D D	N N N	D	D	e b b	D	D D D
624230	Emergency and other relief services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	15 15	D D	N N	D D	D D	e	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	15	D	N	D	D	e e	D	D
6244	Child day care services	161	60 598	N	28 985	7 612	2 194	14.6	6.2
62441 624410	Child day care services	161 161	60 598 60 598	N N	28 985 28 985	7 612 7 612	2 194 2 194	14.6 14.6	6.2 6.2
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	391	1 460 026	1 387 228	610 034	149 023	17 457	2.4	13.4

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 621	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services	42	98 455	94 570	45 506	11 365	1 467	.7	8.3
6214	Outpatient care centers	32	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	21 19	42 534 D	41 920 D	20 231 D	5 217 D	495 e	.4 D	5.8 D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	6	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance servicesAmbulance services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
62199 621991	All other ambulatory health care services Blood and organ banks	5 2	D	D	D	D D	c	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	13	1 109 900	1 051 657	458 919	111 614	10 103	-	15.8
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	8	D	D	D	D	i	D	D
62211 622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals	8	D D	D D	D D	D D	i i	D D	D D
6221102	government	3 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	h h	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	90	74 801	72 010	34 564	8 625	1 841	5.2	2.4
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	70	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	66 66	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	4	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	7	18 672	18 594	7 054	1 737	336	-	2.5
62331 623311	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	7 2	18 672 D	18 594 D	7 054 D	1 737 D	336 e	_ D	2.5 D
6239	Other residential care facilities	11	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	11 11	D D	D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	246	176 870	168 991	71 045	17 419	4 046	17.0	6.2
6241	Individual and family services	127	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62411	Child and youth services	48	D D	D D	D D	D	f	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services	48 25	D	D	D	D D	f	D D	D D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	25	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	54 54	61 956 61 956	59 386 59 386	20 297 20 297	4 582 4 582	853 853	22.8 22.8	4.2 4.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	31	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62422 624221	Community housing services	24 10	D D	D D	D D	D D	e c	D D	D D
624229 62423	Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services	14	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624230 6243	Emergency and other relief services Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b e	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	7	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	7	D	D 00 007	D	D	e	D	D
6244 62441	Child day care services	81 81	30 883 30 883	29 397 29 397	15 652 15 652	4 264 4 264	1 143 1 143	17.4 17.4	10.6 10.6
624410	Child day care services	81	30 883	29 397	15 652	4 264	1 143	17.4	10.6

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	ampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]						Paid	Percent o	f receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE, NM METROPOLITAN								
	STATISTICAL AREA — Con. ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1 300	1 452 739	N	637 843	141 937	18 164	14.3	13.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	1 039	1 027 837	N N	477 482	108 042	11 188	18.2	7.1
6211	Offices of physicians	340	440 287	N	209 298	45 350	3 380	20.2	8.0
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	340	440 287	N	209 298	45 350	3 380	20.2	8.0
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	314	435 022	N	207 365	44 929	3 326	19.9	7.9
	specialists	26	5 265	N	1 933	421	54	48.0	10.8
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	271 271	188 298 188 298	N N	69 341 69 341	15 749 15 749	1 907 1 907	29.3 29.3	4.7 4.7
621210	Offices of dentists	271	188 298	N	69 341	15 749	1 907 1 907	29.3	4.7
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	281	82 680	N	31 349	7 413	1 166	32.8	9.7
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	62 62	14 708 14 708	N N	5 073 5 073 7 703	1 236 1 236	217 217	45.1 45.1	4.9 4.9
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists Offices of optometrists	45 45	23 135 23 135	N N	7 703 7 703	1 719 1 719	254 254	26.7 26.7	5.2 5.2
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	58	10 438	N	3 775	891	138	41.0	18.0
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	58	10 438	N	3 775	891	138	41.0	18.0
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	62	23 394	N	11 441	2 828	409	24.1	17.8
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	62	23 394	N	11 441	2 828	409	24.1	17.8
6213401 6213402	Speech therapists and audiologists Physical and occupational therapists	13 49	2 952 20 442	N N	949 10 492	225 2 603	32 377	47.1 20.7	27.2 16.4
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	54 18	11 005 6 315	N N	3 357 1 978	739 422	148 79	39.6 20.3	.4 .4
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	36	4 690	N	1 379	317	69	65.7	.5
6214	Outpatient care centers	32	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	26 19	37 059 D	N N	14 413 D	3 692 D	432 e	6.6 D	10.4 D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	44	98 229	N	32 989	8 194	877	6.3	10.0
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	44	98 229	N	32 989	8 194	877	6.3	10.0
621511 621512	Medical laboratories	31 13	72 507 25 722	N N	28 306 4 683	7 077 1 117	759 118	.8 21.7	13.5
6216	Home health care services	35	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	35 35	D D	N N	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	36	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62199 621999	All other ambulatory health care services All other miscellaneous ambulatory health	28	D	Ñ	D	D	g	D	D
	care services	26	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
622 623	Hospitals	6 114	201 308 184 241	N N	54 140 89 600	7 456 22 283	1 406 4 271	6.3	49.4 13.0
6231	Nursing and residential care facilities Nursing care facilities	28	D	N N	89 600 D	22 203 D	g 4 2/1	6.3 D	13.0 D
62311	Nursing care facilities	28	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623110 6232	Nursing care facilities	28	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
0232	substance abuse facilities	48	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	45 45	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	36	46 908	N	16 170	3 939	1 107	10.4	12.3
62331 623311	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	36 9	46 908 D	N N	16 170 D	3 939 D	1 107 e	10.4 D	12.3 D
623312	Homes for the elderly	27	Б	Ň	Б	D	f	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N .	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	141	39 353	N	16 621	4 156	1 299	22.9	6.6
6241	Individual and family services	51	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	17	D D	Ņ	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	30 30	4 702 4 702	N N	1 019 1 019	235 235	55 55	63.2 63.2	34.5 34.5
6244	Child day care services	80	29 715	N	13 333	3 348	1 051	11.7	1.6
62441 624410	Child day care services	80 80	29 715 29 715	N N	13 333 13 333	3 348 3 348	1 051 1 051	11.7 11.7	1.6 1.6

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CARLSBAD-ARTESIA, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	110	142 445	N	58 512	13 952	2 507	14.0	5.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	76	53 641	N	25 520	5 757	752	33.6	13.5
6211	Offices of physicians	36	27 891	N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	36 36	27 891 27 891	N N	14 090 14 090	3 146 3 146	276 276	39.6 39.6	16.3 16.3
6212	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
62121	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	12 12	6 291 3 668	N N	2 420 1 070	582 262	77 40	28.5 56.6	2.9 3.8
	Offices of other fleatin practitioners						40		
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D 04 000	N N	D	D	f	D	D
623 6232	Nursing and residential care facilities		24 926	N	13 434	3 526	808	=	1.7
	substance abuse facilities	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	23	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	34	55 418	53 808	25 424	6 337	1 411	3.5	1.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	24 926	25 415	13 434	3 526	808	-	1.7
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	5	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	5	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624 6241	Social assistance	16 7	D D	D D	D D	D D	e b	D D	D D
6244	•	6	D	D	D	D		D	D
62441	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624410	Child day care services	6	Ď	Ď	Ď	Ď	c	Ď	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	76	87 027	N	33 088	7 615	1 096	20.7	8.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	68	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	36	27 891	N .	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	36	27 891	N N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
6212	specialists)	36 12	27 891 6 291	N N	14 090 2 420	3 146 582	276 77	39.6 28.5	16.3 2.9
62121	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N N	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
621210	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	3 668	N	1 070	262	40	56.6	3.8

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CARLSBAD-ARTESIA, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	DEMING, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	46 232	N	15 673	3 881	634	12.0	3.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	28	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
6212	specialists)	15	5 628 2 089	N N	3 129 650	745 164	77	65.0 17.0	7.7
62121	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	_
621210	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities	2 4 4	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	c b b	D D D	D D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	34	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15 15	5 628 5 628	N N	3 129 3 129	745 745	77	65.0 65.0	7.7 7.7
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N N	650	164	29	17.0	-
62121	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	_
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	8	2 089 D	N N	650 D	164 D	29 a	17.0 D	_ D
	·				_	5		r.	,
624 6241	Social assistance	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	FARMINGTON, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	210	447 598	N	158 284	38 031	4 973	8.6	.9
621	Ambulatory health care services	152	144 217	N	60 502	13 621	1 873	22.3	1.7
6211	Offices of physicians	62	56 202	N N	27 831	5 742	510	38.6	1.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	62 60	56 202 D	N N	27 831 D	5 742 D	510 f	38.6 D	1.7 D
6212	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	32 32	22 143 22 143	N N	7 493 7 493	1 615 1 615	244 244	28.5 28.5	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	38	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62131 621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists	11 11 9	D D 6 083	N N N	D D 1 645	D D 382	b b 56	D D 23.5	D D 1.9
621320 62134	Offices of optometrists Offices of physical, occupational and speech	9	6 083	N	1 645	382	56	23.5	1.9
621340	therapists, and audiologists Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	7	3 595 3 595	N N	1 380 1 380	350 350	41	19.1 19.1	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	3 393 D	N N	D	D	f	19.1 D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	8 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
62161 621610	Home health care services	5 5	11 736 11 736	N N	6 896 6 896	1 594 1 594	376 376	.1 .1	1.6 1.6
622	Hospitals	3	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	24	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	31	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	12	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
6242	disabilities Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	13 13	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
020	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX					J			
62	Health care and social assistance	30	304 804	214 681	97 651	24 570	2 876	1.6	.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	3	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	FARMINGTON, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62	Health care and social assistance—Con.								
624	Social assistance	18	D D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	8	Ы	D	D	D	е	D	D
624120	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	180	142 794	N	60 633	13 461	2 097	23.6	2.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	147	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	62	56 202	N	27 831	5 742	510	38.6	1.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	62 60	56 202 D	N N	27 831 D	5 742 D	510 f	38.6 D	1.7 D
6212	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	_
62121	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	_
621210	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	_
6213 62131	Offices of other health practitioners	38	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
621310	Offices of chiropractors	11 11	D	N	D	D	b b	D	D
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	9	6 083 6 083	N N	1 645 1 645	382 382	56 56	23.5 23.5	1.9 1.9
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	-
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	-
6214	Outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6216	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
62161 621610	Home health care services	5 5	11 736 11 736	N N	6 896 6 896	1 594 1 594	376 376	.1 .1	1.6 1.6
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	20	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	GALLUP, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	84	244 809	N	120 572	26 426	3 500	6.9	42.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	46	57 012	N	23 547	5 827	790	17.8	2.3
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	9	4 175 4 175	N N	1 671 1 671	430 430	61 61	89.8 89.8	2.4 2.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	2 263	N	490	104	26	91.6	1.5
6214	Outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse	2	D	N	D	D		D	D
621420	centers Outpatient mental health and substance	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	abuse centers	7 4	D D	N N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
621498 6219	All other outpatient care centers Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N N	D	D	c b	D	D
	·	4	159 655	N	81 951	17 076	1 917	_	59.8
622	Hospitals								

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	GALLUP, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	28	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	14	9 929	N	6 303	1 337	284	36.8	3.1
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	6	D	N .	D	D	С	D	D
62419	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	6	D D D	N N	D D D	D D D	c b	D D D	D D D
624190 6243	Other individual and family services Vocational rehabilitation services	8	D	N N	D	D	b c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	Ď	Ñ	Ď	Ď	c	Ď	Ď
6244	Child day care services	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	8 8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	214 339	188 629	107 131	23 340	2 898	1.5	46.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	11	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	6	D	D	D D	D D	C	D	D
622	Hospitals	4	159 655	146 435	81 951	17 076	1 917	_	59.8
624	Social assistance	25	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	-		D	D	D		Б	6
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D D	D D	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	8	D	D	D D	D	b	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	D	D	D	C .	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	41	30 470	N	13 441	3 086	602	44.8	17.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	35	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	9	4 175 4 175	N N	1 671 1 671	430 430	61 61	89.8 89.8	2.4 2.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	2 263	N	490	104	26	91.6	1.5
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	GRANTS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	41	56 706	N	24 116	5 869	920	4.7	38.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	15 947	N	6 078	1 528	261	14.5	22.8
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	7 075	N	2 134	670	88	_	22.5
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	47 013	41 600	20 189	4 916	742	_	45.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	23	9 693	N	3 927	953	178	27.7	6.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	21	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	_
	HOBBS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	119	137 717	N	51 499	12 514	2 333	7.9	4.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	80	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	34	17 266	N	8 653	2 087	189	35.4	12.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	34 30	17 266 D	N N	8 653 D	2 087 D	189 c	35.4 D	12.1 D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	_
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	5 941 5 941	N N	1 793 1 793	499 499	76 76	31.4 31.4	-
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	23	7 085	N	2 198	524	122	13.6	.4
62131	Offices of chiropractors	10	1 720	N	384	102	27 27	47.8	_
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	10 3 3	1 720 2 725 2 725	N N	384 522 522	102 132	28 28 28	47.8 - -	_
621320 6214	Offices of optometrists Outpatient care centers	5	2 725 D	N N	522 D	132 D	28 C	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	28	20 362	N	10 705	2 630	730	6.6	5.1
6241	Individual and family services	15	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with		_		_	=		_	_
624120	disabilities	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	HOBBS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	27	31 078	29 770	13 837	3 269	732	1.8	2.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
624	Social assistance	16	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	92	106 639	N	37 662	9 245	1 601	9.7	5.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	75	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	34	17 266	N	8 653	2 087	189	35.4	12.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	34	17 266	N	8 653	2 087	189	35.4	12.1
021111	specialists)	30	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	5 941 5 941	N N	1 793 1 793	499 499	76 76	31.4 31.4	_ _
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	23	7 085	N	2 198	524	122	13.6	.4
62131 621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists	10 10 3	1 720 1 720 2 725	N N N	384 384 522	102 102 132	27 27 28	47.8 47.8	_ _ _
621320 622	Offices of optometrists	3	2 725 D	N N	522 D	132 D	28	– D	_ D
623	Hospitals Nursing and residential care facilities	4	6 857	N	3 542	909	e 195	_	25.5
624	Social assistance	12	0 837 D	N	5 542 D	909 D	e	D	23.5 D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	LAS CRUCES, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	368	520 071	N	208 347	48 031	7 416	13.0	6.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	260	202 580	N	90 310	19 972	2 630	29.2	9.8
6211	Offices of physicians	120	98 021	N	45 240	9 390	979	43.0	11.9
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	120	98 021	N	45 240	9 390	979	43.0	11.9
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	113	96 130	N	44 267	9 163 227	948	43.6	11.6
6212	specialists	39	1 891 29 530	N N	973 12 447	2 750	31 348	15.2 29.7	25.7 6.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	39 39	29 530 29 530	N N	12 447 12 447	2 750 2 750 2 750	348 348	29.7 29.7	6.5 6.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	60	23 823	N	9 374	2 189	557	22.9	19.7
62131	Offices of chiropractors	12	2 886	N	897	229	44	26.6	5.3
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	12	2 886 3 330	N N	897 1 058	229 246	44 43	26.6 13.1	5.3 13.5
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists. Offices of mental health practitioners (except	9	3 330	Ň	1 058	246	43	13.1	13.5
621330	physicians)	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
62134	physicians)	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
621340	therapists, and audiologists	9	6 745	N	2 497	552	114	24.6	52.2
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists	9 2	6 745 D	N N	2 497 D	552 D	114 b	24.6 D	52.2 D
	Offices of all other health practitioners	15	4 453	N	1 827	410	100	43.3	10.9
62139 621391	Offices of podiatrists	4	2 169	N	869	184	37		20.1

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LAS CRUCES, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 621	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services—Con.								
6214	Outpatient care centers	17	19 738	N	10 393	2 648	322	5.4	1.3
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621420 62149	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	4 11	D 15 765	N N	D 8 524	D 2 191	b 224	D 5.7	D 1.7
621498	All other outpatient care centers	10	D D	N	D D	2 191 D	C C	5.7 D	D 1.7
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
62151 621512	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	9 4	11 403 D	N N	4 083 D	983 D	72 b	4.5 D	3.2 D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance servicesAmbulance services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	4	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	37	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	21	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	20 20	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	N	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990 4 990	N N	1 779 1 779	378 378	73 73		11.5 11.5
624	Social assistance	67	67 815	N	29 467	7 101	2 119	9.6	2.9
6241	Individual and family services	25	40 606	N	16 679	3 812	1 170	6.9	1.8
62411 624110	Child and youth services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	9	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	9	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	12 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	2 2 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	a a	D D	D D
62422	Community housing services		D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	N 	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	29	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	29 29	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	247 962	254 846	85 475	22 189	2 925	1.5	1.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	15 975	14 859	9 884	2 447	374	.4	5.3
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	4 391	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990 4 990	4 391 4 391	1 779 1 779	378 378	73 73	_ _	11.5 11.5

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LAS CRUCES, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	39	D	D	D	D		D	D
6241	Individual and family services	19	D	D	D	D	g e	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b	D D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	11 11	D	D	D D	D	c c	D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	a a	D D	D D
62422 6243	Community housing services	7	D D	D D	D D	D D	c e	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
624310 6244	Vocational rehabilitation services Child day care services	7	1 852	1 856	983	227	e 76	9.4	13.5
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	1 852 1 852	1 856 1 856	983 983	227 227	76 76	9.4 9.4	13.5 13.5
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	310	272 109	N	122 872	25 842	4 491	23.6	11.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	247	186 605	N	80 426	17 525	2 256	31.6	10.2
6211 62111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians	120 120	98 021 98 021	N N	45 240 45 240	9 390 9 390	979 979	43.0 43.0	11.9 11.9
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	113	96 130	N	44 267	9 163	948	43.6	11.6
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	7	1 891	N	973	227	31	15.2	25.7
6212	Offices of dentists	39	29 530	N	12 447	2 750	348	29.7	6.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	39 39	29 530 29 530	N N	12 447 12 447	2 750 2 750	348 348	29.7 29.7	6.5 6.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	60	23 823	N	9 374	2 189	557	22.9	19.7
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	12 12	2 886 2 886	N N	897 897	229 229	44 44	26.6 26.6	5.3 5.3
62132 621320 62133	Offices of optometrists	9	3 330 3 330	N N	1 058 1 058	246 246	43 43	13.1 13.1	13.5 13.5
621330	physicians)	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
62134	physicians)	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
621340	therapists, and audiologists	9	6 745	N	2 497 2 497	552	114	24.6	52.2
6213401 62139	speech therapists and audiologists	9 2 15	6 745 D 4 453	N N N	2 497 D 1 827	552 D 410	114 b 100	24.6 D 43.3	52.2 D 10.9
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	4	2 169	N	869	184	37	_	20.1
6214	practitioners Outpatient care centers	11	2 284 D	N N	958 D	226 D	63 c	84.4 D	2.1 D
62142	Outpatient care centers	9		IN					
621420	centersOutpatient mental health and substance	4	D	N	D	D	b .	D	D
6215	abuse centers	4 9	D 11 403	N N	D 4 083	D 983	b 72	D 4.5	D 3.2
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
621512 6219	Diagnostic imaging centers Other ambulatory health care services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b c	D D	D D
62191	Ambulance services	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621910 623	Ambulance services	3 32	D D	N N	D D	D D	c f	D D	D D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and								
	substance abuse facilities	20	D D	N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	19 19	D	N N	D D	D	c c	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

62 624 6241 62412 624120 62444 62441 624410	AS CRUCES, NM METROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con. Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance Individual and family services. Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities. Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities. Child day care services. Establishments (number) 28 6 5 5 22 22 22	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000) N N N N	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records¹	Estimated ² D D	
62 624 6241 62412 624120 62444 62441 624410	STATISTICAL AREA—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con. Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance Individual and family services. Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities. Child day care services. Child day care services. Child day care services.	6 5 5 22 22	D D D D	N N N	D D	D			
62 624 6241 62412 624120 6244 62441 624410	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance Individual and family services. Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities. Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities. Child day care services. Child day care services. Child day care services. Child day care services.	6 5 5 22 22	D D D D	N N N	D D	D			
624 6241 62412 624120 6244 62441 624410	Social assistance Individual and family services	6 5 5 22 22	D D D D	N N N	D D	D			
6241 62412 624120 6244 62441 624410	Individual and family services	6 5 5 22 22	D D D D	N N N	D D	D			D
624120 6244 62441 624410	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities Child day care services Child day care services Child day care services Child day care services	5 22 22	D D	N		D			5
6244 62441 624410	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5 22 22	D D	N				_	
62441 624410	Child day care services	22	D	N	D	D	f f	D D	D D
624410 L	Child day care services	22 22			D	D	е	D	D
				N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
I									
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS		440.054			44.000		24.0	
	Health care and social assistance	70	118 354	N	55 502	14 020	2 299	21.9	5.8
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services Offices of physicians	54 18	38 697 11 017	N N	17 155 3 662	3 608 845	933	58.0 48.6	17.3 47.0
62111	Offices of physicians	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	18	11 017	N N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
6212	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	7 7	4 276 4 276	N N	1 305 1 305	296 296	48 48	41.4 41.4	13.5 13.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	15	4 247	N	1 532	314	59	67.4	5.6
6214	Outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62221 622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
	hospitals, government	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4 2	D	N	D D	D	b	D D	D D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	2	D D	N N	D	D D	b b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62 H	Health care and social assistance	17	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62221 622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals, government	1 1 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
624									D
624 6241	Social assistance	9 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	2 2	D	D	D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

enor, nons	sampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]						Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LAS VEGAS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	53	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	47	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
62111 621111	Offices of physiciansOffices of physicians (except mental health	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
021111	specialists)	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
6212	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentistsOffices of dentists	7 7	4 276 4 276	N N	1 305 1 305	296 296	48 48	41.4 41.4	13.5 13.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	15	4 247	N	1 532	314	59	67.4	5.6
6216	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	LOS ALAMOS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	72 238	N	29 482	6 702	1 114	12.0	4.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	42	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
021111	specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
-	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX		-			_		_	_
62	Health care and social assistance	15	9 313	9 086	5 330	1 320	274	21.1	21.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	62 925	N	24 152	5 382	840	10.7	1.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	40	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
	specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	ampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]						Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ROSWELL, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	160	199 656	N	72 991	17 290	2 553	14.1	1.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	106	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N	22 734	5 018	508	28.4	.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	44 41	46 178 45 935	N N	22 734 22 688	5 018 5 009	508 506	28.4 28.4	.5 .5
6212	Offices of dentists	17	8 873	N	3 086	734	95	42.4	6.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	17 17	8 873 8 873	N N	3 086 3 086	734 734	95 95	42.4 42.4	6.4 6.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	31	8 197	N	2 839	700	114	53.2	.4
62139	Offices of all other health practitioners	9	2 347	N	715	181	20	79.8	-
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	7	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	15	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	6 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	37	12 754	N	4 921	1 182	366	31.1	7.6
6241	Individual and family services	21	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	7	2 832	N	1 073	269	83	51.3	8.5
624120 62419	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	7 9	2 832 3 653	N N	1 073 1 512	269 372	83 123	51.3 34.7	8.5 9.2
624190	Other individual and family services	9	3 653	Ň	1 512	372	123	34.7	9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	13	2 838	N	1 063	261	107	21.5	1.8
62441 624410	Child day care services	13 13	2 838 2 838	N N	1 063 1 063	261 261	107 107	21.5 21.5	1.8 1.8
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	39	27 634	25 121	14 343	3 385	762	16.3	3.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	1 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	30	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	20	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9	3 653 3 653	3 476 3 476	1 512 1 512	372 372	123 123	34.7 34.7	9.2 9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	ampling error, and delimitoris, see note at end of table)						Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ROSWELL, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	121	172 022	N	58 648	13 905	1 791	13.8	1.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	102	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N	22 734	5 018	508	28.4	.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	44 41	46 178 45 935	N N	22 734 22 688	5 018 5 009	508 506	28.4 28.4	.5 .5
6212	Offices of dentists	17	8 873	N	3 086	734	95	42.4	6.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	17 17	8 873 8 873	N N	3 086 3 086	734 734	95 95	42.4 42.4	6.4 6.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	31	8 197	N	2 839	700	114	53.2	.4
62139 621399	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of all other miscellaneous health	9	2 347	N	715	181	20	79.8	-
021333	practitioners	7	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
	SILVER CITY, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	79	71 505	N	29 951	7 894	1 229	21.8	1.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	62	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	33	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	33	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
6212	specialists) Offices of dentists	33 9	17 641 3 307	N N	8 470	1 817 279	228 46	53.6 86.3	3.7
62121	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	N N	1 190 1 190	279	46	86.3	_
621210	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	Ň	1 190	279	46	86.3	-
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	2 800	N	1 055	271	55	63.8	_
624	Social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	4 361	N	2 582	789	188	16.9	_
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	4 361	N	2 582	789	188	16.9	_
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	16	43 431	39 683	17 085	5 023	754	1.8	.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

NAICS code Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business code Establishments (number) Establishments (st.000) Establishments SUBJECT OF FEDERAL MICOME TAX Ference Establishments SUBJECT OF FEDERAL MICOME TAX Establishments SUBJECT TO FEDERAL MICOME TAX Establishments SUBJECT TO FEDERAL MICOME TAX Establishments (st.000) Establishments SUBJECT TO FEDERAL MICOME TAX Establishments (st.000) Establishments SUBJECT TO FEDERAL MICOME TAX Establishments (st.000) Establishments (st	From administrative records ¹ 52.7 D 53.6 53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 86.3 BD D D D D 23.1	Estimated ² 3.3 D 3.7 3.7 3.7 D D D D
STATISTICAL AREA Con.	D 53.6 53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D D D 2 D 23.1	D 3.7 3.7 3.7 D D D
FEDERAL INCOME TAX	D 53.6 53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D D D 2 D 23.1	D 3.7 3.7 3.7 D D D
621	D 53.6 53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D D D 2 D 23.1	D 3.7 3.7 3.7 D D D
6211 Offices of physicians 33 17 641 N 8 470 1 817 228 62111 Offices of physicians 33 17 641 N 8 470 1 817 228 62111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 33 17 641 N 8 470 1 817 228 6212 Offices of dentists 9 3 307 N 1 190 279 46 62121 Offices of dentists 9 3 307 N 1 190 279 46 62121 Offices of other health practitioners 12 2 800 N 1 190 279 46 6213 Offices of other health practitioners 12 2 800 N 1 055 271 55 624 Social assistance 3 D N D D C 6241 Individual and family services 1 D N D D C 624120 Services for the elderty and persons with disabilities 1 <	53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 86.3 D D D	3.7 3.7 3.7 - - D D D
62111 Offices of physicians 33 17 641 N 8 470 1 817 228	53.6 53.6 86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D	3.7 3.7 - - D D D
Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	53.6 86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D	3.7 - - D D D
62121 621210 Offices of dentists. 9 3 307 N 1 190 279 46 621210 Offices of dentists. 9 3 307 N 1 190 279 46 6213 Offices of other health practitioners 12 2 800 N 1 055 271 55 624 Social assistance 3 D N D D D C 6241 Individual and family services 1 D N D D D C 62412 Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities 1 D N D D D C Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities 1 D N D D D C 424120 TAOS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA 1 D N D D D C 62 Health care and social assistance 90 88 113 N 36 725 8 298 1 425 621 Ambula	86.3 86.3 63.8 D D D	D D D
Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	86.3 63.8 D D D	D D D
6213 Offices of other health practitioners 12 2 800 N 1 055 271 55 624 Social assistance 3 D N D D C 6241 Individual and family services 1 D N D D D C 62412 Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities 1 D N D D D C 54120 Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities 1 D N D D D C 54120 ALL ESTABLISHMENTS 1 D N D D D C 62 Health care and social assistance 90 88 113 N 36 725 8 298 1 425 621 Ambulatory health care services 53 32 707 N 14 630 3 345 529 6211 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 62111 Offices o	63.8 D D D D	D D D
Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	D D D D 15.0 23.1	D D D
Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	D D D D 15.0 23.1	D D D
Company	15.0 23.1	1.2
Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	15.0 23.1	1.2
AREÁ ALL ESTABLISHMENTS 62 Health care and social assistance	23.1	
62 Health care and social assistance 90 88 113 N 36 725 8 298 1 425 621 Ambulatory health care services 53 32 707 N 14 630 3 345 529 6211 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 62111 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 18 D N D D D 6212 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D 62121 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D	23.1	
621 Ambulatory health care services 53 32 707 N 14 630 3 345 529 6211 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 62111 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 18 D N D D D c 6212 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D b 62121 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D b	23.1	
6211 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 62111 Offices of physicians 19 12 737 N 6 687 1 572 177 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 18 D N D D D c 6212 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D b 62121 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D D b		1.6
62111 621111 Offices of physicians	35.8	
621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 18 D N D D D c 6212 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D b 62121 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D b		.1
6212 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D b 62121 Offices of dentists 10 D N D D b	35.8	.1
62121 Offices of dentists	D D	D D
	D	D
621210 Offices of dentists	D	D
6213 Offices of other health practitioners	D	D
6214 Outpatient care centers	D	D
823 Nursing and residential care facilities	D	D
6239 Other residential care facilities	D	D
62399 Other residential care facilities	D D	D D
624 Social assistance	D	D
6241 Individual and family services	D	D
62412 Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	D	D
624120 Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities 2 D N D D b 62419 Other individual and family services 9 D N D D D b 624190 Other individual and family services 9 D N D D b	D D D	D D D
6242 Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	D	D
6244 Child day care services	D	D
62441 Chilld day care services	D D	D D
ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX		

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For definitions and hierarchy of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas (CSAs, MeSAs, MiSAs, and MDs), see Appendix E. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	TAOS, NM MICROPOLITAN STATISTICAL AREA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62	Health care and social assistance	32	58 274	51 634	22 888	5 080	931	3.2	.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	9 917	8 370	4 231	928	223	_	-
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	29 839	N	13 837	3 218	494	38.0	2.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	48	22 790	N	10 399	2 417	306	33.2	2.3
6211	Offices of physicians	19	12 737	N	6 687	1 572	177	35.8	.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	19	12 737	N	6 687	1 572	177	35.8	.1
021111	specialists)	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	18	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	6 338	N	3 134	722	169	53.5	_

Note: The data in this table are based on the 2002 Economic Census. To maintain confidentiality, the Census Bureau suppresses data to protect the identity of any business or individual. The census results in this table contain nonsampling error. Data users who create their own estimates using data from this table should cite the Census Bureau as the source of the original data only. See also explanation of terms and geographic definitions. For the full technical documentation, see Appendix C.

¹Includes receipts/revenue information obtained from administrative records of other federal agencies.
²Includes receipts/revenue information that was imputed based on historic data, administrative data, industry averages, or other statistical methods.

Table 3. Summary Statistics for Counties: 2002

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BERNALILLO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	1 503	2 783 203	N	1 192 136	277 596	32 974	7.8	13.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	978	1 055 900	N	493 373	112 075	11 622	16.3	6.9
6211	Offices of physicians	316	419 971	N	198 616	42 865	3 141	19.7	7.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	316	419 971	N	198 616	42 865	3 141	19.7	7.8
	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	291	D	N	D	D	h	D	D
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	25	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	243	171 954	N	62 981	14 285	1 723	29.1	4.8
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	243 243	171 954 171 954	N N	62 981 62 981	14 285 14 285	1 723 1 723	29.1 29.1	4.8 4.8
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	251	73 990	N	28 122	6 629	1 034	31.8	10.2
62131	Offices of chiropractors	55 55	12 649 12 649	N	4 304 4 304	1 052 1 052	180	46.8	5.7
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	41	20 643	N N	6 699	1 490	180 227	46.8 26.7	5.7 5.8
621320 62133	Offices of optometristsOffices of mental health practitioners (except	41	20 643	N 	6 699	1 490	227	26.7	5.8
621330	physicians)Offices of mental health practitioners (except	54	D	N .	D	D	С	D	D
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	54	D	N .	D	D	С	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologists Offices of physical, occupational, and	51	20 282	N	10 195	2 511	356	19.7	18.4
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists Speech therapists and audiologists	51 11	20 282 D	N N	10 195 D	2 511 D	356 b	19.7 D	18.4 D
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	40 50	D D	N N	D D	D D	e c	D D	D D
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	practitioners	33	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214 62142	Outpatient care centers	54	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
	centers	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	11	р	N	D	D	c	D	D
62149 621492	Other outpatient care centers	39	D D	N N	D D	D D	f C	D D	D D
621498 6215	All other outpatient care centers Medical and diagnostic laboratories	31 40	41 364 D	N N	20 430 D	5 187 D	482 f	6.4 D	11.2 D
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	40	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621511 621512	Medical laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	28 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	f c	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	35	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62161	Home health care services	35 35	D D	N	D D	D D	g	D D	D D
621610 6219	Home health care services	39	D	N N	D	D	g g	D	D
62191	Ambulance services	8	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621910 62199	Ambulance services	8 31	D D	N N	D D	D D	e g	D D	D D
621991 621999	Blood and organ banks	4	D	N	D	D	č	D	D
	care services	27	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
622	Hospitals	19	1 311 208	N .	513 059	119 070	11 509	-	21.0
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	11	1 154 709	N N	458 347	105 760	9 954	_	20.6
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	11 11	1 154 709 1 154 709	N N	458 347 458 347	105 760 105 760	9 954 9 954	_	20.6 20.6
6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals, government	3	D	N	D	D	h	D	D
6221102	General medical and surgical hospitals, except government	8	D	N	D	D	i	D	D
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance								
622310	abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6223102	abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
	substance abuse) hospitals, except government	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	188	231 587	N	112 724	28 264	5 574	6.6	7.6
6231	Nursing care facilities	27	105 549	N	57 940	14 616	2 556	3.8	8.1
62311	Nursing care facilities	27	105 549	N	57 940 57 940	14 616	2 556	3.8	8.1
623110 6232	Nursing care facilities	27	105 549	N	57 940	14 616	2 556	3.8	8.1
	substance abuse facilities	111	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	108	D	N	D	D D	g	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	. Data based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. To inform		,,	, sampling error, flor			Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BERNALILLO—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 623 6233	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities—Con. Community care facilities for the elderly	39	D	N	D	D		D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	39	D	N N	D	D	g g	D	D
623311 623312	Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	10 29	D D	N N	D D	D D	e f	D D	D D
6239	Other residential care facilities	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	318	184 508	N N	72 980	18 187	4 269	15.8	4.4
6241 62411	Individual and family services	149 39	103 173 20 773	N N	37 259 9 995	8 905 2 621	1 764 478	19.0 14.9	6.0 4.6
624110 62412	Child and youth services	39	20 773	N	9 995	2 621	478	14.9	4.6
624120	disabilities	37 37	20 054 20 054	N N	7 771 7 771	1 886 1 886	468 468	15.9 15.9	5.0 5.0
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	73 73	62 346 62 346	N N	19 493 19 493	4 398 4 398	818 818	21.4 21.4	6.8 6.8
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	27	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62422 624221	Community housing services	23 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	e c	D D	D D
624229 62423	Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services	13 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624230 6243	Emergency and other relief services	2 14	D D	N N	D D	D D	b e	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624310 6244	Vocational rehabilitation services Child day care services	14 128	D 47 526	N N	D 23 200	D 6 127	e 1 756	D 13.1	D 3.0
62441	Child day care services	128	47 526	N	23 200	6 127	1 756	13.1	3.0
624410	Child day care services ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	128	47 526	N	23 200	6 127	1 756	13.1	3.0
62	Health care and social assistance	332	1 415 151	1 346 905	591 418	144 747	16 325	1.8	13.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	33	86 119	83 917	41 635	10 418	1 340	.8	3.4
6214	Outpatient care centers	24	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	15 14	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
62199 621991	All other ambulatory health care services Blood and organ banks	4 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	13	1 109 900	1 051 657	458 919	111 614	10 103	_	15.8
6221 62211	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	8	D D	D D	D D	D D	i	D D	D D
622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals,	8	D	D	D	D	i	D	D
6221102	government	3 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	h h	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	85	67 668	65 588	31 833	8 008	1 698	5.8	1.0
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	67	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	65 65	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	7	18 672	18 594	7 054	1 737	336	_	2.5
62331 623311	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	7 2	18 672 D	18 594 D	7 054 D	1 737 D	336 e	_ D	2.5 D
6239	Other residential care facilities	9	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	9	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	nation on confid	lentiality protection,	, sampling error, noi	nsampling error, ar	nd definitions, see	note at end of tab		of receipts/
							Paid		nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BERNALILLO—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	201	151 464	145 743	59 031	14 707	3 184	14.2	3.7
6241	Individual and family services	102	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62411 624110 62412	Child and youth services	36 36	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
624120	disabilities	20	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	20 46 46	D D D	D D D	D D D	D D D	e f f	D D D	D D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	25	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62422 624221 624229 62423 624230	Community housing services Temporary shelters Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services. Emergency and other relief services.	21 9 12 2 2	D 9 457 D D D	9 319 D D D	D 4 781 D D D	1 093 D D D	e 226 b b b	D - D D	D 1.6 D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	14 265	14 165	5 028	1 331	390	-	-
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	6 6	14 265 14 265	14 165 14 165	5 028 5 028	1 331 1 331	390 390	_ _	- -
6244	Child day care services	68	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	68 68	D D	D D	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1 171	1 368 052	N	600 718	132 849	16 649	13.9	13.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	945	969 781	N	451 738	101 657	10 282	17.7	7.2
6211	Offices of physicians	316	419 971	N N	198 616	42 865	3 141	19.7	7.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	316	419 971 D	N N	198 616 D	42 865 D	3 141	19.7 D	7.8 D
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	291 25	D	N N	D	D	h b	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	243	171 954	N	62 981	14 285	1 723	29.1	4.8
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	243 243	171 954 171 954	N N	62 981 62 981	14 285 14 285	1 723 1 723	29.1 29.1	4.8 4.8
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	251	73 990	N	28 122	6 629	1 034	31.8	10.2
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists Offices of optometrists.	55 55 41 41	12 649 12 649 20 643 20 643	N N N	4 304 4 304 6 699 6 699	1 052 1 052 1 490 1 490	180 180 227 227	46.8 46.8 26.7 26.7	5.7 5.7 5.8 5.8
62133 621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	54	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	54	D	N 	D 40.405	D	C	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologistsOffices of physical, occupational, and	51	20 282	N N	10 195	2 511	356	19.7	18.4
6213401 6213402 62139	speech therapists and audiologists	51 11 40 50	20 282 D D D	N N N	10 195 D D D	2 511 D D D	356 b e c	19.7 D D D	18.4 D D D
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	17 33	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
6214	Outpatient care centers	30	31 707	N	13 001	3 088	357	8.5	12.2
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	24 17	D D	N N	D D	D D	e c	D D	D D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	40	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62151 621511 621512	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	40 28 12	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	f f c	D D D	D D D
6216	Home health care services	31	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	31 31	D D	N N	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	34	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62191 621910 62199 621999	Ambulance services	7 7 27	11 640 11 640 D	N N N	4 999 4 999 D	1 217 1 217 D	257 257 g	_ _ D	2.3 2.3 D
622	care services	25 6	D 201 308	N N	D 54 140	D 7 456	g 1 406	D -	D 49.4
		J .	_0. 550		040	00	50		

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform						Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BERNALILLO—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities	103	163 919	N	80 891	20 256	3 876	7.0	10.4
6231	Nursing care facilities	25	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities Nursing care facilities	25 25	D D	N N	D D	D D	g g	D D	D D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	44	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	43 43	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	32	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly	32 24	D 33 232	N N	D 10 844	D 2 674	f 755	D 13.0	D 14.9
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	117	33 044	N	13 949	3 480	1 085	22.9	7.4
6241	Individual and family services	47	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	17	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	27 27	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	60	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	60 60	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
	CATRON								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	1 850	N	756	197	44	37.4	22.1
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	1 850	1 620	756	197	44	37.4	22.1
	CHAVES								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	160	199 656	N	72 991	17 290	2 553	14.1	1.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	106	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N	22 734	5 018	508	28.4	.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N	22 734	5 018	508	28.4	.5
6212	specialists)	41 17	45 935 8 873	N N	22 688 3 086	5 009 734	506 95	28.4 42.4	.5 6.4
62121	Offices of dentists	17 17	8 873 8 873	N	3 086 3 086	734 734	95 95	42.4 42.4	6.4 6.4
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	31	8 197	N N	2 839	700	114	53.2	.4
62139	Offices of all other health practitioners	9	2 347	N	715	181	20	79.8	_
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	7	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
622 623	Hospitals	15	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and			N			[
	substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	6 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

трропак і	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	nation on comm	protection,	Camping error, nor	Tournpling circl, a			Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CHAVES-Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con.	07	40.754			4 400			
624 6241	Social assistance	37 21	12 754 D	N N	4 921 D	1 182 D	366 c	31.1 D	7.6 D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with	7 7	2 832	N N	1 073 1 073	269 269	83	51.3	8.5
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9 9	2 832 3 653 3 653	N N N	1 512 1 512 1 512	372 372	123 123	51.3 34.7 34.7	8.5 9.2 9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	13	2 838	N	1 063	261	107	21.5	1.8
62441 624410	Child day care services	13 13	2 838 2 838	N N	1 063 1 063	261 261	107 107	21.5 21.5	1.8 1.8
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	39	27 634	25 121	14 343	3 385	762	16.3	3.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	30	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	20	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9 9	3 653 3 653	3 476 3 476	1 512 1 512	372 372	123 123	34.7 34.7	9.2 9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	121	172 022	N	58 648	13 905	1 791	13.8	1.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	102	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N	22 734	5 018	508	28.4	.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	44	46 178	N N	22 734	5 018 5 009	508	28.4	.5
6212	Specialists)	41 17	45 935 8 873	N N	22 688 3 086	734	506 95	28.4 42.4	.5 6.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	17 17	8 873 8 873	N N	3 086 3 086	734 734	95 95	42.4 42.4	6.4 6.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	31	8 197	N N	2 839	700	114	53.2	.4
62139	Offices of all other health practitioners	9	2 347	N	715	181	20	79.8	_
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	7	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent of reve	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CIBOLA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	41	56 706	N	24 116	5 869	920	4.7	38.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	15 947	N	6 078	1 528	261	14.5	22.8
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	7 075	N	2 134	670	88	_	22.5
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	47 013	41 600	20 189	4 916	742	-	45.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	23	9 693	N	3 927	953	178	27.7	6.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	21	D	N	D	D	с	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	_
	COLFAX								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	24	33 257	N	14 383	3 357	575	15.2	5.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	10	6 236	N	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
62111	Offices of physicians	10	6 236	N	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	10	6 236	N.	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	1 450	N	374	83	20	100.0	20.4
000	Nursing and residential care facilities	0	D	N	D	D		Б	D
623 624	ŭ	2	D	N N	D	D	С	D D	D
	Social assistance						С	D	
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	21 539	21 039	9 377	2 166	396	1.1	_
624	Social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	11 718	N	5 006	1 191	179	41.2	15.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	10	6 236	N	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
62111	Offices of physicians	10	6 236	N	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health	10	6 236	N	2 978	687	76	41.0	28.4
	specialists)								

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Дррения і	2. Pata based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. To minor			,,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CURRY	, ,		, , ,	, , ,	, , ,	, ,		
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	98	148 529	N N	65 152	14 593	2 581	8.2	2.6
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services	65 27	53 890 21 230	N N	31 850 10 198	6 541 2 183	1 113 179	19.7 34.2	5.6 10.0
62111	Offices of physicians	27	21 230	N N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	27	21 230	N N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
6212	Offices of dentists	16	D D	N N	D 100	D D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	16	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	3	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	7	D	N	D _	D _	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	25	D	N N	D	D	f .	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
62419	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	a b	D D	D D
624190	Other individual and family services	6	Ď	N N	D D	D	b	Б	Ď
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	24	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	17	D	D	D	D	f .	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
62419	disabilities Other individual and family services	2 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	a b	D D	D D
624190	Other individual and family services	5	D	D	D _	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D D	D D	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D D	D D	D	e e	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	74	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	62	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	27	21 230	N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
62111 621111	Offices of physiciansOffices of physicians (except mental health	27	21 230	N N	10 198	2 183	179	34.2	10.0
6212	specialists) Offices of dentists	27 16	21 230 D	N N	10 198 D	2 183 D	179 b	34.2 D	10.0 D
62121	Offices of dentists	16	D	N N	D	D	b b	D	D
621210	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix L	Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	lation on comic	permanny protection,	sampling error, nor	isampiing error, ar	id definitions, see	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records1	Estimated ²
	DE BACA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	DONA ANA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	368	520 071	N	208 347	48 031	7 416	13.0	6.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	260	202 580	N	90 310	19 972	2 630	29.2	9.8
6211 62111	Offices of physicians	120 120	98 021 98 021	N N	45 240 45 240	9 390 9 390	979 979	43.0 43.0	11.9 11.9
621111	Offices of physicians	113	96 130	N	45 240	9 163	948	43.6	11.9
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	7	1 891	N	973	227	31	15.2	25.7
6212	Offices of dentists	39	29 530	N	12 447	2 750	348	29.7	6.5
62121	Offices of dentists	39 39	29 530 29 530	N	12 447	2 750	348 348	29.7	6.5
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	60	29 530	N N	12 447 9 374	2 750 2 189	557	29.7 22.9	6.5 19.7
62131	Offices of chiropractors	12	2 886	N	897	229	44	26.6	5.3
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	12 9	2 886 3 330	N N	897 1 058	229 246	44 43	26.6 13.1	5.3 13.5
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	9 15	3 330 6 409	N N	1 058 3 095	246 752	43 256	13.1 10.4	13.5 1.3
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians).	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	9	6 745	N	2 497	552	114	24.6	52.2
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	9	6 745	N	2 497	552	114	24.6	52.2
6213401 62139	Speech therapists and audiologists Offices of all other health practitioners	2 15 4	D 4 453	N N N	D 1 827	D 410 184	100	43.3	D 10.9
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	11	2 169 2 284	N	869 958	226	63	84.4	20.1
6214	Outpatient care centers	17	19 738	N	10 393	2 648	322	5.4	1.3
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse					_		_	_
621420	centers Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	11 10	15 765 D	N N	8 524 D	2 191 D	224 c	5.7 D	1.7 D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
62151 621512	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	9 4	11 403 D	N N	4 083 D	983 D	72 b	4.5 D	3.2 D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	3 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	4	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	37	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	21	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	20 20	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	N	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3 3	4 990 4 990	N N	1 779 1 779	378 378	73 73	_ _	11.5 11.5

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	DONA ANA—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	67	67 815	N	29 467	7 101	2 119	9.6	2.9
6241	Individual and family services	25	40 606	N	16 679	3 812	1 170	6.9	1.8
62411	Child and youth services	4	D D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services	9	D	N N	D D	D D	c f	D D	D D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	9	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	12 12	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62421	Community food services	2	D	N N	D	D	a	D	D
624210 62422	Community food services	7	D D	N N	D D	D D	a c	D D	D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	29	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62441	Child day care services	29	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
624410	Child day care services	29	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	247 962	254 846	85 475	22 189	2 925	1.5	1.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	15 975	14 859	9 884	2 447	374	.4	5.3
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	4 391	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	3 3	4 990 4 990	4 391 4 391	1 779 1 779	378 378	73 73	_	11.5 11.5
624	Social assistance	39	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	19	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62411 624110 62412	Child and youth services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624120	disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	11 11	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62421	Community food services	2	D	D D	D D	D D	a	D D	D D
624210 62422	Community food services	2 7	D D	D	D	D	a c	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	7	1 852	1 856	983	227	76	9.4	13.5
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	1 852 1 852	1 856 1 856	983 983	227 227	76 76	9.4 9.4	13.5 13.5
024410	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO	,	1 032	1 000	300	221	70	0.4	10.0
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX	242	270 400		400.000				44.0
62	Health care and social assistance	310 247	272 109	N N	122 872	25 842 17 525	4 491 2 256	23.6	11.6
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services Offices of physicians	120	186 605 98 021	N N	80 426 45 240	17 525 9 390	979	31.6 43.0	10.2 11.9
62111	Offices of physicians	120	98 021	N	45 240	9 390	979	43.0	11.9
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	113	96 130	N	44 267	9 163	948	43.6	11.6
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	7	1 891	N	973	227	31	15.2	25.7
6212	Offices of dentists	39	29 530	N N	12 447	2 750	348	29.7	6.5
		39	29 530	N	12 447	2 750	348	29.7	6.5

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	DONA ANA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 621 6213	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services—Con. Offices of other health practitioners	60	23 823	N	9 374	2 189	557	22.9	19.7
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	12 12	2 886 2 886	N N	897 897	229 229	44 44	26.6 26.6	5.3 5.3
62132 621320 62133	Offices of optometrists Offices of optometrists Offices of mental health practitioners (except	9	3 330 3 330	N N	1 058 1 058	246 246	43 43	13.1 13.1	13.5 13.5
621330	physicians) Offices of mental health practitioners (except	15	6 409	N	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	15	6 409	N .	3 095	752	256	10.4	1.3
621340	therapists, and audiologistsOffices of physical, occupational, and	9	6 745	N	2 497	552	114	24.6	52.2
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists	9 2	6 745 D	N N	2 497 D	552 D	114 b	24.6 D	52.2 D
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	15 4	4 453 2 169	N N	1 827 869	410 184	100 37	43.3	10.9 20.1
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	11	2 284	N	958	226	63	84.4	2.1
6214	Outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
62151 621512	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9 4	11 403 D	N N	4 083 D	983 D	72 b	4.5 D	3.2 D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	32	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	20	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	19 19	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	8 045	N	3 177	746	231	27.1	5.0
624	Social assistance	28	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	6	D	N	D	D	T I	D	D
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	22	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	22 22	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	EDDY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	110	142 445	N	58 512	13 952	2 507	14.0	5.6
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services	76 36	53 641 27 891	N N	25 520 14 090	5 757 3 146	752 276	33.6 39.6	13.5 16.3
62111	Offices of physicians	36	27 891	N N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	36	27 891	N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
6212	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	12 12	6 291 6 291	N N	2 420 2 420	582 582	77 77	28.5 28.5	2.9 2.9
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	3 668	N	1 070	262	40	56.6	3.8
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	24 926	N	13 434	3 526	808	-	1.7
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	5	D	N N	D	D	e e	D D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Аррения	Detail based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. To inform		, .				Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	EDDY—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con.	23	D		D	D		D	D
6241	Social assistance	9	D	N N	D	D	e c	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with				_				
624120	disabilities	2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	34	55 418	53 808	25 424	6 337	1 411	3.5	1.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	24 926	25 415	13 434	3 526	808	-	1.7
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
623210 6233	Residential mental retardation facilities	5 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	16	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6	D D	D	D	D	C	D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX		_	_	_	_		_	_
62	Health care and social assistance	76	87 027	N	33 088	7 615	1 096	20.7	8.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	68	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	36	27 891	N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	36	27 891	N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
	specialists)	36	27 891	N	14 090	3 146	276	39.6	16.3
6212	Offices of dentists	12	6 291	N 	2 420	582	77	28.5	2.9
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	12 12	6 291 6 291	N N	2 420 2 420	582 582	77 77	28.5 28.5	2.9 2.9
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	3 668	N	1 070	262	40	56.6	3.8
624	Social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	GRANT								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	79	71 505	N	29 951	7 894	1 229	21.8	1.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	62	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	33	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	33 33	17 641 17 641	N N	8 470 8 470	1 817 1 817	228 228	53.6 53.6	3.7 3.7
6212	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	N N	1 190	279	46	86.3	_
62121	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	N	1 190	279	46	86.3	_
621210	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	N	1 190	279	46	86.3	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	2 800	l N	1 055	271	55	63.8	I –

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	GRANT—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	5	4 001	N.	0.500	789	100	10.0	
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with		4 361	N	2 582		188	16.9	_
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 2 2	4 361 D D	N N N	2 582 D D	789 D D	188 b b	16.9 D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	16	43 431	39 683	17 085	5 023	754	1.8	.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	63	28 074	N	12 866	2 871	475	52.7	3.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	59	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	33	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	33	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
0010	specialists)	33 9	17 641	N	8 470	1 817	228	53.6	3.7
6212 62121	Offices of dentists Offices of dentists	9	3 307 3 307	N N	1 190 1 190	279 279	46	86.3 86.3	_
621210	Offices of dentists	9	3 307	N	1 190	279	46	86.3	=
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	12	2 800	N	1 055	271	55	63.8	_
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	C	D	D D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	U
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
024120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	GUADALUPE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	3 565	N	1 570	418	91	.8	45.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	HARDING								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	ation on confider	mainy protection, s	ampling error, nor	isampling error, ar	ia delinitions, see	note at end of tac	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments	Receipts/ revenue	Expenses	Annual payroll	First-quarter payroll	Paid employees for pay period including March 12	From administrative	nue —
-		(number)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(number)	records ¹	Estimated ²
	HIDALGO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	LEA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	119	137 717	N	51 499	12 514	2 333	7.9	4.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	80	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	34	17 266	N	8 653	2 087	189	35.4	12.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	34 30	17 266 D	N N	8 653 D	2 087 D	189 c	35.4 D	12.1 D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	_
62121	Offices of dentists	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	_
621210	Offices of other health prostitioners	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	7 085	N	2 198	524	122	13.6	.4
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists Offices of optometrists.	10 10 3 3	1 720 1 720 2 725 2 725	N N N	384 384 522 522	102 102 132 132	27 27 28 28	47.8 47.8 –	- - -
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	28	20 362	N	10 705	2 630	730	6.6	5.1
6241	Individual and family services	15	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	27	31 078	29 770	13 837	3 269	732	1.8	2.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	16	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624410	Child day care services	2	D	D	B	D	c	D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	- Data based on the 2002 Economic Connect. 1 of fine on		,,		, ,		Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LEA-Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	92	106 639	N	37 662	9 245	1 601	9.7	5.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	75	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	34	17 266	N	8 653	2 087	189	35.4	12.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	34 30	17 266 D	N N	8 653 D	2 087 D	189 c	35.4 D	12.1 D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	5 941	N	1 793	499	76	31.4	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	5 941 5 941	N N	1 793 1 793	499 499	76 76	31.4 31.4	_ _
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	23	7 085	N	2 198	524	122	13.6	.4
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists. Offices of optometrists.	10 10 3 3	1 720 1 720 2 725 2 725	N N N	384 384 522 522	102 102 132 132	27 27 28 28	47.8 47.8 –	- - - -
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	6 857	N	3 542	909	195	_	25.5
624 6241	Social assistance	12 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	LINCOLN								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	50	39 314	N	17 701	4 195	665	29.5	2.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	40	15 296	N	7 162	1 739	279	67.6	5.7
6211	Offices of physicians	15	6 008	N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	15	6 008	N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7
	specialists)	15	6 008	N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	27 001	25 904	12 397	2 973	446	14.9	2.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	39	12 313	N	5 304	1 222	219	61.7	3.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	35	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	6 008	N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	15	6 008	N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7
	specialists)	15	6 008	l N	2 606	603	77	60.5	5.7

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform					· · · · · ·	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LOS ALAMOS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	72 238	N	29 482	6 702	1 114	12.0	4.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	42	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	·		_		_	_		_	_
623 624	Nursing and residential care facilities	6 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
024		9		IN	D	D		D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	15	9 313	9 086	5 330	1 320	274	21.1	21.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	62 925	N	24 152	5 382	840	10.7	1.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	40	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
	specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentistsOffices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	LUNA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	46 232	N	15 673	3 881	634	12.0	3.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	28	D D	N	D	D 001	c	D	D.:
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
621111	specialists)	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	4 4	2 089 2 089	N N	650 650	164 164	29 29	17.0 17.0	
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

7 pperior E	Julia sacca on the 2002 Economic Connect. To the one						Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LUNA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	34	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15 15	5 628 5 628	N N	3 129 3 129	745 745	77 77	65.0 65.0	7.7 7.7
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	4 4	2 089 2 089	N N	650 650	164 164	29 29	17.0 17.0	-
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	2 009 D	N N	D 030	D	a	17.0 D	D
		_	_		_	_		_	_
624	Social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	MCKINLEY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	84	244 809	N	120 572	26 426	3 500	6.9	42.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	46	57 012	N	23 547	5 827	790	17.8	2.3
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	9	4 175 4 175	N N	1 671 1 671	430 430	61 61	89.8 89.8	2.4 2.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	2 263	N	490	104	26	91.6	1.5
6214	Outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621420 62149	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2 7	D D	N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
621498	Other outpatient care centers	4	D	N N	D D	D	C C	D	D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	4	159 655	N	81 951	17 076	1 917	_	59.8
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	28	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	14	9 929	N	6 303	1 337	284	36.8	3.1
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	6 8 8	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	c b b	D D D	D D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	8 8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	MCKINLEY—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	214 339	188 629	107 131	23 340	2 898	1.5	46.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	11	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance	2	D	D	D	D		D	D
62149	abuse centers Other outpatient care centers	6	D	D	D	D	C C	D	D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	C	D	D 50.0
622	Hospitals	4 25	159 655 D	146 435 D	81 951 D	17 076 D	1 917 f	_ D	59.8 D
624 6241	Social assistance	13	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	10		5	D	Б			
624120	disabilities	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	В	D	D	D	C	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	8 8	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624310 6244	Vocational rehabilitation services	4 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
62441	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	6	Ď	Ď	Ď	Ď	b	Ď	Ď
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	41	30 470	N	13 441	3 086	602	44.8	17.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	35	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	9	4 175 4 175	N N	1 671 1 671	430 430	61 61	89.8 89.8	2.4 2.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	2 263	N	490	104	26	91.6	1.5
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
024120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	MORA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	8 677	N	3 678	869	230	7.6	6.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	с	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	Д	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appoindix E	5. Data based on the Look Loonsinio Consas. Tor inter-	nation on com	deritiality proteotion	, sampling crist, no	ioamping orior, ar	ia acimiliono, occ	note at one or tak	no ₁	
NAICS							Paid employees for		of receipts/
code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	OTERO								
	ALL FOTABLIQUIMENTO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	404	445 540			40.000		40.4	
62	Health care and social assistance	101	115 548	N	44 489	10 908	1 781	16.1	6.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	74	45 115	N	18 336	4 559	621	33.9	11.6
6211	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N N	8 483 8 439	2 005 2 005	235	47.6	5.4
6212	specialists)	34 10	23 425 6 781	N N	2 890	753	235	47.6 6.7	5.1 16.6
62121	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
621210	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	Ň	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	5 609	N	2 466	621	99	35.8	.1
62134 621340	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	4 865	N N	2 348	654	b 94	18.2	44.9
0214	Outpatient care centers		4 803	l N	2 340	054	34	10.2	44.5
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with					9			
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	26	71 934	65 279	26 227	6 468	1 085	4.5	3.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	5 943	5 748	3 465	953	158	3.8	36.7
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	75	43 614	N	18 262	4 440	696	35.3	12.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	67	39 172	N	14 871	3 606	463	38.4	7.8
6211	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	37	23 586	N	8 483	2 005	235	47.6	5.4
	specialists)	34	23 425	N	8 439	2 005	235	47.6	5.1
6212	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	6 781 6 781	N N	2 890 2 890	753 753	86 86	6.7 6.7	16.6 16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	5 609	N	2 466	621	99	35.8	.1
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	3	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Аррения	Pala based on the 2002 Economic Census. 1 of Inform		,,,	, p 3 , .	J. J		Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	QUAY	, ,	, , ,	, , ,	, ,	, , ,	, ,		
62	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS Health care and social assistance	28	23 638	N	9 661	2 207	358	9.1	6.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	19	23 030 D	N	D D	2 207 D	b	D.1	D.4
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N N	1 119	297	40	52.9	_
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N	1 119	297	40	52.9	_
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	16 836	15 451	6 463	1 487	226	2.1	.5
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	17	6 802	N	3 198	720	132	26.3	21.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	15	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N	1 119	297	40	52.9	_
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N	1 119	297	40	52.9	_
	RIO ARRIBA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	79	88 852	N	36 037	8 213	1 615	14.2	23.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	47	29 504	N	12 268	2 695	394	21.5	44.4
6211	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
	specialists)	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	8 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	25	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
6243	Other individual and family services Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N N	D	D	e c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6244	Child day care services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	14 14	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	37	61 484	56 008	24 481	5 857	1 167	14.5	15.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62441	Child day care services	13	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624410	Child day care services	13	l b	l D	l Ď	l Ď	l c	l D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

трропаж і	J. Data based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. Tor inform	Tiduon on com		T sampling error, nor	Tournpling orror, a		Tiolo di ciid oi tai	J.O.J	
							Paid	Percent of reve	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business						employees for pay period	From	
0000		Estab- lishments	Receipts/ revenue	Expenses	Annual payroll	First-quarter payroll	including March 12	admini- strative	
		(number)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(number)	records ¹	Estimated ²
	RIO ARRIBA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	42	27 368	N	11 556	2 356	448	13.6	41.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	37	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
	specialists)	13	10 990	N	4 187	803	88	14.5	58.3
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D _	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ROOSEVELT								
	HOOSEVEET								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	28	18 617	N	8 034	1 768	429	26.2	1.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	14	8 281	N	3 707	791	112	19.7	2.1
6211	Offices of physicians	4	2 800	N	1 434	216	35	11.9	5.5
62111	Offices of physicians	4	2 800	N	1 434	216	35	11.9	5.5
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62419	Other individual and family services	3	D	N.	D	D	С	D	D
624190	Other individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
024130	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO								
62	FEDERAL INCOME TAX Health care and social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	4	2 800	N N	1 434	216	35	11.9	5.5
62111	Offices of physicians		2 800	N N	1 434	216		11.9	5.5

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	3,	, g		Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANDOVAL								
60	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	100	60, 000		00.776	6 700	1 101	10.0	14.5
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	109 60	69 229 37 790	N N	28 776 15 816	6 700 3 810	1 131 432	19.6 20.3	14.5 4.3
6211	Offices of physicians	16	11 561	N	6 171	1 465	126	16.0	11.2
62111	Offices of physicians	16	11 561	N	6 171	1 465	126	16.0	11.2
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	17	11 529	N	4 439	1 019	119	20.6	2.0
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	17 17	11 529 11 529	N N	4 439 4 439	1 019 1 019	119 119	20.6 20.6	2.0 2.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	18	5 425	N	1 858	446	79	49.7	.1
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	15 876	N	6 418	1 394	307	_	48.3
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	4	D	N	D 410	D D	c	D	70.5 D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623312 624	Homes for the elderly	3	D 15 563	N N	D 6 542	D 1 496	b 392	D 37.9	D 4.8
6241	Individual and family services	15	D	N	D	D . 400	c	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with			.,	5				
624120	disabilities	2	D	N .	D	D	b .	D	D
62419	disabilities Other individual and family services	2 7	D 2 657	N N	D 942	D 212	b 44	D 87.1	D -
624190 6244	Other individual and family services Child day care services	7 20	2 657 8 212	N N	942 3 667	212 857	241	87.1 23.1	_
62441	Child day care services	20	8 212	N N	3 667	857	241	23.1	_
624410	Child day care services	20	8 212	N	3 667	857	241	23.1	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	28	14 368	12 697	5 861	1 344	311	36.0	10.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624120	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419	disabilities	2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624190	Other individual and family services	6	D	D	D	D	b	Ď	Ď
6244	Child day care services	7	3 327	2 798	1 532	372	92	42.7	-
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	3 327 3 327	2 798 2 798	1 532 1 532	372 372	92 92	42.7 42.7	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	81	54 861	N	22 915	5 356	820	15.3	15.7
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services	57 16	D	N N	D 6 171	D 1 465	e 126	D 16.0	D 11.2
62111	Offices of physicians	16	11 561 11 561	N N	6 171	1 465	126	16.0 16.0	11.2
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15	D	N	D	ss	c	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	17	11 529	N	4 439	1 019	119	20.6	2.0
62121	Offices of dentists	17	11 529	N	4 439 4 439	1 019	119	20.6	2.0
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	17 18	11 529 5 425	N N	1 858	1 019 446	119 79	20.6 49.7	2.0
62131	Offices of chiropractors	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621310 6214	Offices of chiropractors Outpatient care centers	5 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
		-							
623 6233	Nursing and residential care facilities	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	e c	D D	D D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	4	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
623312	Homes for the elderly	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624 6244	Social assistance	15 13	D 4 885	N N	D 2 135	D 485	149	D 9.8	D -
62441	Child day care services	13	4 885	N	2 135	485	149	9.8	_
624410	Child day care services	13	4 885	Ň	2 135	485	149	9.8	I

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	J. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,, g,			Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SAN JUAN								
60	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	010	447 500		150 004	20.021	4 070	0.6	
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	210 152	447 598 144 217	N N	158 284 60 502	38 031 13 621	4 973 1 873	8.6 22.3	.9 1.7
6211	Offices of physicians	62	56 202	N N	27 831	5 742	510	38.6	1.7
62111	Offices of physicians	62	56 202	N	27 831	5 742	510	38.6	1.7
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	60	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	-
62121 621210	Offices of dentistsOffices of dentists	32 32	22 143 22 143	N N	7 493 7 493	1 615 1 615	244 244	28.5 28.5	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	38	D D	N N	D D	D	c	D	D
62131	Offices of chiropractors	11	₽	Ņ	₽	₽	b	D	D
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	11 9	D 6 083	N N	D 1 645	D 382	b 56	D 23.5	D 1.9
621320 62134	Offices of optometristsOffices of physical, occupational and speech	9	6 083	N	1 645	382	56	23.5	1.9
621340	therapists, and audiologists Offices of physical, occupational, and	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	_
	speech therapists and audiologists	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	12	D D	N N	D	D D	f	D D	D D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	8 4	D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D	D
6216	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
62161 621610	Home health care services	5 5	11 736 11 736	N N	6 896 6 896	1 594 1 594	376 376	.1 .1	1.6 1.6
622	Hospitals	3	DD	N N	D	D	g	D	D
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	g	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	24	D	N	D	D	g f	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623990 624	Other residential care facilities	3 31	D D	N N	D D	D D	b e	D D	D D
6241	Individual and family services	12	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
00.40	disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	30	304 804	214 681	97 651	24 570	2 876	1.6	. 2 D
621 6214	Ambulatory health care services	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
622	Hospitals	3	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	g 9	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	18	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
0040	disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SAN JUAN—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	180	142 794	N	60 633	13 461	2 097	23.6	2.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	147	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	62	56 202	N	27 831	5 742	510	38.6	1.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	62 60	56 202 D	N N	27 831 D	5 742 D	510 f	38.6 D	1.7 D
6212	Offices of dentists	32	22 143	N	7 493	1 615	244	28.5	_
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	32 32	22 143 22 143	N N	7 493 7 493	1 615 1 615	244 244	28.5 28.5	
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	38	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists. Offices of optometrists.	11 11 9 9	D D 6 083 6 083	N N N N	D D 1 645 1 645	D D 382 382	b 56 56	D D 23.5 23.5	D D 1.9 1.9
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	1.5
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	7	3 595	N	1 380	350	41	19.1	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6216	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
62161 621610	Home health care services	5 5	11 736 11 736	N N	6 896 6 896	1 594 1 594	376 376	.1 .1	1.6 1.6
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	20	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	SAN MIGUEL								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	70	118 354	N	55 502	14 020	2 299	21.9	5.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	54	38 697	N	17 155	3 608	933	58.0	17.3
6211	Offices of physicians	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	18 18	11 017 11 017	N N	3 662 3 662	845 845	132 132	48.6 48.6	47.0 47.0
6212	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	7 7	4 276 4 276	N N	1 305 1 305	296 296	48 48	41.4 41.4	13.5 13.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	15	4 247	N	1 532	314	59	67.4	5.6
6214	Outpatient care centers	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62221 622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals government	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	hospitals, government	3	D		D	D		D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	11	D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D	D D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62411	Child and youth services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624110	Child and youth services	2	Ď	Ň	Ď	Ď	l b	Ď	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

7 ipportaix 2	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For Inform		Johnson, protection,	camping error, no.	ouripining error, a.			Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SAN MIGUEL—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	17	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6222 62221	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	i 1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	53	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services	47 18	D 11 017	N N	D 3 662	D 845	f 132	D 48.6	D 47.0
62111	Offices of physicians	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	18	11 017	N	3 662	845	132	48.6	47.0
6212	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
62121	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
621210	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	15	4 247	N	1 532	314	59	67.4	5.6
6216	Home health care services	3	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services Home health care services	3 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	SANTA FE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	430	501 417	N	207 633	49 322	6 319	14.6	6.6
621 6211	Ambulatory health care services	317 111	268 592 86 785	N N	110 250 43 844	25 238 9 102	2 729 707	21.1 35.7	3.2 5.3
62111	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	94	83 914	N	42 720	8 855	683	35.4	5.1
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	17	2 871	N	1 124	247	24	44.9	10.2
6212	Offices of dentists	73	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	73 73	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	87	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62131	Offices of chiropractors	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	16 13	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621330	physicians)Offices of mental health practitioners (except	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologists	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6213402	speech therapists and audiologists	18 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	23	D D	N N	D D	D	b	D	D D
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners.	20	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	20	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	17	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	15	D	N	D D	D D	e e	D	D
6215	, and the second	0	L	K I					
6215 62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D D	N N				D	D
6215 62151 621511	, and the second	8 8 7	D D D	N N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

				, ,	J. 3. 4.7.4	nd definitions, see	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 622	Health care and social assistance—Con.	2	D	N	D	D		D	D
623	Hospitals Nursing and residential care facilities	27	D	N N	D	D	g f	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331 623311	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
6239	Other residential care facilities	4	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	84	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	44	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	9	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	9	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	27 27	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	3	3 914 3 914	N N	366 366	94 94	16 16		
62422	Community housing services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	Б	N N	D	D	c	Б	Ď
6244	Child day care services	24	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	24 24	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	84	227 534	217 360	94 890	23 761	3 236	6.2	9.2
621 6214	Ambulatory health care services	15 12	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	10	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	10	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
622 623	Hospitals Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D D	D D	D D	D D	g e	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	59	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	30	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62411	Child and youth services	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	disabilities	5 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	17 17	D	D D	D	D D	c	D D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210 62422	Community food services	3 3 6	3 914 3 914 D	3 691 3 691 D	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16 b	- - D	– – D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	13	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62441	Child day care services	13 13	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

7 пропаж і	S. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. To minor	nation on com	proteotion	, dampling error, nor	lioampining error, ar	la dell'illacito, see	Tioto at one or tak		of receipte/
							Paid		of receipts/ nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business						employees for pay period	From	
code		Estab- lishments	Receipts/ revenue	Expenses	Annual	First-quarter payroll	including March 12	admini- strative	
		(number)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	payroll (\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(number)	records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO								
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	346	273 883	N	112 743	25 561	3 083	21.6	4.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	302	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	111	86 785	N	43 844	9 102	707	35.7	5.3
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	94	83 914	N	42 720	8 855	683	35.4	5.1
	specialists	17	2 871	N	1 124	247	24	44.9	10.2
6212	Offices of dentists	73	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	73 73	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	87	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62131	Offices of chiropractors	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	16 13	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621320 62133	Offices of optometrists	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621330	physicians)Offices of mental health practitioners (except	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	physicians)	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	therapists, and audiologists	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	18	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	16 23	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
02.000	practitioners	20	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	e	D D	D D
62151 621511	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	7	D D	N N	B	P P	e e	D	D
6216	Home health care services	9	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	19	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	25	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with	4	D		D	D		D	D
6244	disabilities		D	N N	D	_	C	D	D D
62441	Child day care services	11	D	N N	D	D D	b b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	SIERRA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	17 893	N	8 770	2 128	530	9.3	.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	10	5 681	N	3 229	771	208	25.5	.6
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N N	D D	D	c	D	.o D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	1 648	N	773	189	57	2.3	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM								
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	13 574	13 603	6 554	1 619	323	1.3	.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	D 4 040	D	D	C	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	1 414	1 313	683	167	55	12.7	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	4 319	N	2 216	509	207	34.5	.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	l D	l N	l D	l D	l c	D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

								Percent o	of receipts/
							Paid	reve	
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Fatab	Descipte/		A	First sussets	employees for pay period	From	
		Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	including March 12 (number)	admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SOCORRO	, ,	(1, 7, 7,	(, , ,	(* / /	(* ,	, ,		
	ALL FOTABLIQUMENTO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	04	07.004		40.000	0.000	404	40.0	
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	24 13	27 391 7 817	N N	13 269 3 343	3 093 796	491	19.9 69.5	8.6
6211	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N N	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
62111	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N N	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N	379	113	30	62.5	_
62121	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N	379	113	30	62.5	_
621210	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N	379	113	30	62.5	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	10	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N	2 029	497	46	94.8	-
62111	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N 	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N N	379	113	30	62.5	_
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	4	2 526 2 526	N N	379 379	113 113	30 30	62.5 62.5	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	TAOS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	90	88 113	N	36 725	8 298	1 425	15.0	1.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	53	32 707	N	14 630	3 345	529	23.1	1.6
6211	Offices of physicians	19	12 737	N	6 687	1 572	177	35.8	.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	19 18	12 737 D	N N	6 687 D	1 572 D	177 c	35.8 D	.1 D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121	Offices of dentists	10	D	N	D.	D	b	D D	D
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	10 18	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D	D D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D		D	D
6239	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	e b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	2	Ď	Ň	Ď	Ď	b	Ď	Ď
624	Social assistance	30	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	16	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	Ņ	D	D	þ	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	Child day care services	10	D	l N	D	D	ь	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	TAOS—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	32	58 274	51 634	22 888	5 080	931	3.2	.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	9 917	8 370	4 231	928	223	-	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	13	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	29 839	N	13 837	3 218	494	38.0	2.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	48	22 790	N	10 399	2 417	306	33.2	2.3
6211	Offices of physicians	19	12 737	N	6 687	1 572	177	35.8	.1
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	19	12 737	N	6 687	1 572	177	35.8	.1
	specialists)	18	D	N	D _	D	c .	D	D
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
621210	Offices of dentists	10	Ď	N	D D	Ď	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	18	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	6 338	N	3 134	722	169	53.5	-
	TORRANCE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	4 318	N	1 424	322	85	35.9	8.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	р	N	D	D	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	UNION								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	8 358	N	3 322	720	167	38.7	48.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	VALENCIA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	68	56 015	N	25 541	6 342	1 431	19.5	21.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	37	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	specialists)	7 11	D 4 815	N N	D 1 921	D 445	65	D 56.8	D 6.5
62121	Offices of dentists	11	4 815	N N	1 921	445	65	56.8	6.5
621210	Offices of dentists	11	4 815	N	1 921	445	65	56.8	6.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62142 621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	11 579	N	5 022	1 250	231	1.0	3.4
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	3	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	26	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	12	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	VALENCIA—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62	Health care and social assistance	25	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and	5						D	D
	substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	18	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	10	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency	3	D	D	D	D		D	D
	and other relief services	3	D	D	J	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	33	22 254	N	10 835	2 799	490	31.9	8.9
6211	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
021111	specialists)	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	11	4 815	N	1 921	445	65	56.8	6.5
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	4 815 4 815	N N	1 921 1 921	445 445	65 65	56.8 56.8	6.5 6.5
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D

Note: The data in this table are based on the 2002 Economic Census. To maintain confidentiality, the Census Bureau suppresses data to protect the identity of any business or individual. The census results in this table contain nonsampling error. Data users who create their own estimates using data from this table should cite the Census Bureau as the source of the original data only. See also explanation of terms and geographic definitions. For the full technical documentation, see Appendix C.

¹Includes receipts/revenue information obtained from administrative records of other federal agencies.
²Includes receipts/revenue information that was imputed based on historic data, administrative data, industry averages, or other statistical methods.

Table 4. Summary Statistics for Places: 2002

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Pres	. Data based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. To inform		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, ,	3,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALAMOGORDO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	91	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	68	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	36	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	36 33	D D	N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	6 781 6 781	N N	2 890 2 890	753 753	86 86	6.7 6.7	16.6 16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	3	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	17	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	20	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412 624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62	FEDERAL INCOME TAX Health care and social assistance	71	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	63	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	36	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	36	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621111	specialists)	33	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	10	6 781	N	2 890	753	86	6.7	16.6
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	10 10	6 781 6 781	N N	2 890 2 890	753 753	86 86	6.7 6.7	16.6 16.6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS Health care and social assistance	1 404	2 717 141	N	1 154 442	269 027	31 688	7.6	13.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	925	1 016 962	N	469 295	106 824	11 109	16.3	6.6
6211	Offices of physicians	296	408 625	N	191 249	41 250	3 039	19.7	7.4
62111	Offices of physicians	296	408 625	N	191 249	41 250	3 039	19.7	7.4
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	273	403 883	N	189 506	40 865	2 987	19.3	7.4
621112	Offices of physicians, mental health specialists	23	4 742	N	1 743	385	52	50.2	12.0
6212	Offices of dentists	240	170 308	N	62 283	14 193	1 710	29.2	4.8
62121	Offices of dentists	240	170 308	N	62 283	14 193	1 710	29.2	4.8
621210 6213	Offices of other health prostitioners	240 234	170 308	N N	62 283 26 990	14 193 6 417	1 710 993	29.2 29.5	4.8 10.2
62131	Offices of other health practitioners Offices of chiropractors	234 55	70 872 12 649	N N	4 304	1 052	180	29.5 46.8	5.7
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists	55 38	12 649 18 812	N N	4 304 5 931	1 052 1 358	180 211	46.8 20.8	5.7 6.4
621320	Offices of optometrists Offices of mental health practitioners (except	38	18 812	N	5 931	1 358	211	20.8	6.4
62133	physicians)	48	9 625	N	3 605	848	127	36.6	18.9
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	48	9 625	N	3 605	848	127	36.6	18.9
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	46	19 677	N	9 945	2 453	342	18.6	17.6
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	46	19 677	N	9 945	2 453	342	18.6	17.6
6213401 6213402	Speech therapists and audiologists Physical and occupational therapists	10 36	2 439 17 238	N N	839 9 106	198 2 255	28 314	36.0 16.2	33.0 15.5
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	47 17	10 109 D	N N	3 205 D	706 D	133 b	38.2 D	.4 D
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	30	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	49	69 922	N	32 152	8 067	883	4.1	8.0
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse								
621420	centers Outpatient mental health and substance	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	abuse centers	10 35	D 62 705	N N	D 28 091	D 7 085	668	D 4.2	D 8.9
621492 621498	Kidney dialysis centers	4 27	D	N N	D D	D D	C e	D D	D D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	38	96 398	N	32 180	7 985	856	5.4	10.1
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	38	96 398	N	32 180	7 985	856	5.4	10.1
621511 621512	Medical laboratories Diagnostic imaging centers	27 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	33	64 038	N	32 085	7 934	1 681	4.8	5.9
62161 621610	Home health care services	33 33	64 038 64 038	N N	32 085 32 085	7 934 7 934	1 681 1 681	4.8 4.8	5.9 5.9
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	35	136 799	N	92 356	20 978	1 947	2.5	1.3
62191	Ambulance services	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
621910 62199	Ambulance services	8 27	D D	N N	D D	D D	e g	D D	D D
621991 621999	Blood and organ banks	4	D	N	D	D	Č	D	D
	care services	23	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
622	Hospitals	19	1 311 208	N	513 059	119 070	11 509	-	21.0
6221	General medical and surgical hospitals	11	1 154 709	N	458 347	105 760	9 954	_	20.6
62211 622110	General medical and surgical hospitals	11 11	1 154 709 1 154 709	N N	458 347 458 347	105 760 105 760	9 954 9 954	_	20.6 20.6
6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals, government	3	D	N	D	D	h	D	D
6221102	General medical and surgical hospitals, except government	8	D	N	D	D	i	D	D
6223	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62231	Specialty (except psychiatric and substance		-		_	_		_	_
622310	abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6223102	abuse) hospitals	5	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
J0102	substance abuse) hospitals, except government	4	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	170	218 928	N	106 575	26 748	5 234	6.1	7.7
6231	Nursing and residential care facilities	25	216 926 D	N	D 100 5/5	26 746 D	5 234 g	0.1 D	7.7 D
62311	Nursing care facilities	25	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623110	Nursing care facilities	25	Ď	N	Ď	D	g	Ď	Ď
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	103	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	100	40 597	N	21 491	5 042	1 109	6.3	6.2
623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	100	40 597	N	21 491	5 042	1 109	6.3	6.2

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Аррения В	. Data based on the 2002 Economic General. To inform					,	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records1	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities—Con.	0.4	55 500		40.004	4 000	4 000		
6233 62331	Community care facilities for the elderly Community care facilities for the elderly	34 34	55 523 55 523	N N	19 801 19 801	4 823 4 823	1 238 1 238	8.8 8.8	9.7 9.7
623311 623312	Continuing care retirement communities Homes for the elderly	9 25	D D	N N	D D	D D	e f	D D	D D
6239	Other residential care facilities	8	18 529	N	7 956	2 450	364	5.3	1.9
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	8 8	18 529 18 529	N N	7 956 7 956	2 450 2 450	364 364	5.3 5.3	1.9 1.9
624	Social assistance	290	170 043	N	65 513	16 385	3 836	15.9	4.5
6241 62411	Individual and family services	136 33	92 464 D	N N	32 041 D	7 701 D	1 513 e	20.3 D	6.4 D
624110 62412	Child and youth services. Services for the elderly and persons with	33	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with	34 34	D D	N N	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
62419 624190	disabilities	69 69	57 514 57 514	N N N	16 904 16 904	3 772 3 772	e 714 714	22.6 22.6	7.4 7.4
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	26	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62422 624221	Community housing services	22 9	D 9 135	N N	D 4 568	D 1 038	e 211	D 3.2	D 1.6
624229 62423	Temporary shelters Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services	13 2	D D	N N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624230	Emergency and other relief services	2	D	N N	D 4 005	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	13 13	13 879 13 879	N N	4 605 4 605	1 258 1 258	359 359	1.8	.1 .1
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	13	13 879	N	4 605	1 258	359	1.8	.1
6244 62441	Child day care services	115 115	D D	N N	D D	D D	g	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services	115	D	Ň	D D	D	g g	Б	Б
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	302	1 392 749	1 326 330	579 992	141 967	15 740	1.6	13.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	31	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6214 62149	Outpatient care centers Other outpatient care centers	22 13	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
621498	All other outpatient care centers	12	D	D	D D	D	e e	Б	D
6216	Home health care services	4	D	D _	D	D _	е	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	1	D D	D D	D D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
62199 621991	All other ambulatory health care services Blood and organ banks	4 2	D D	D D	D	D D	C C	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	13	1 109 900	1 051 657	458 919	111 614	10 103	_	15.8
6221 62211	General medical and surgical hospitals General medical and surgical hospitals	8	D D	D D	D D	D D	i	D D	D D
622110 6221101	General medical and surgical hospitals	8	D	D	D	D	i	D	D
6221102	government	3 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	h h	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	77	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	64	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	62 62	D D	D D	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	5	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly Continuing care retirement communities	5 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
623311		_			ı	ı	ı	1	1
623311 6239	Other residential care facilities	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

ALBUQUERQUE—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con. 624 Social assistance—Con. 6241 Individual and family services. 91 85 322 82 060 30 064 7 238 1 370 16.7 624111 Child and youth services. 30 DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD	Appendix I	Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	lation on confide	entiality protection,	sampling error, noi	nsampling error, ar	na aetinitions, see	note at end of tac		of vacaints/
Code Computer Code Cod										
ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con. 181 138 561 134 239 52 500 13 142 2 837 14.5 6241 Individual and family services. 91 85 322 82 060 30 064 7 238 1 370 16.7 62411 Child and youth services. 30 D D D D D D D D D		Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	lishments	revenue		payroll	payroll	pay period including March 12	admini- strative	Estimated ²
FEDERAL INCOME TAX - Con.		ALBUQUERQUE—Con.								
E2411										
E2411	62 624		181	138 561	134 239	52 500	13 142	2 837	14.5	4.0
Child and youth services 30	6241		91	85 322	82 060	30 064	7 238	1 370	16.7	4.8
disabilities 19	624110	Child and youth services								D D
Other individual and family services	624120	Services for the elderly and persons with						е		D
and other relief services 24		Other individual and family services	42	D	D	D	D	e f f	D	D D D
Sext	6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services						е		D
62431 big Control of Exercises Vocational rehabilitation services 5 big Control of Exercises Discrimination of Exercises	624221 624229 62423	Temporary shelters Other community housing services Emergency and other relief services	8 12 2	D D D	D D D	D D D	D D D	c b b	D D D	0 0 0 0
624310 Vocational rehabilitation services 5 D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62441 Child day care services 61 22 107 21 330 11 558 3 163 848 14.2 624410 ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1 102 1 324 392 N 574 450 127 060 15 948 13.8 621 Ambulatory health care services 894 D N D D D i D 6211 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7 62111 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7										D D
624410 Child day care services 61 22 107 21 330 11 558 3 163 848 14.2 ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1 102 1 324 392 N 574 450 127 060 15 948 13.8 621 Ambulatory health care services 894 D N D D D i D 6211 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7 62111 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7										4.5
FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1 102 1 324 392 N 574 450 127 060 15 948 13.8 621 Ambulatory health care services 894 D N D D i D 6211 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7 62111 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7										4.5 4.5
621 Ambulatory health care services 894 D N D D i D 6211 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7 62111 Offices of physicians 296 408 625 N 191 249 41 250 3 039 19.7										
6211 Offices of physicians		Health care and social assistance								13.8
62111 Offices of physicians		,								D
										7.4 7.4
		Offices of physicians (except mental health								7.4
specialists)	621112	Offices of physicians, mental health								12.0
6212 Offices of dentists	6212	Offices of dentists	240	170 308	N	62 283	14 193	1 710	29.2	4.8
62121 Offices of dentists										4.8 4.8
6213 Offices of other health practitioners	6213	Offices of other health practitioners	234	70 872	N	26 990	6 417	993	29.5	10.2
62131 Offices of chiropractors 55 12 649 N 4 304 1 052 180 46.8 621310 Offices of chiropractors 55 12 649 N 4 304 1 052 180 46.8 62132 Offices of optometrists 38 18 812 N 5 931 1 358 211 20.8 621320 Offices of optometrists 38 18 812 N 5 931 1 358 211 20.8 62133 Offices of mental health practitioners (except 8 18 812 N 5 931 1 358 211 20.8	621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors	55 38	12 649 18 812	N N	4 304 5 931	1 052 1 358	180 211	46.8 20.8	5.7 5.7 6.4 6.4
physicians)		physicians)	48	9 625	N	3 605	848	127	36.6	18.9
physicians)		physicians)Offices of physical, occupational and speech								18.9
therapists, and audiologists	621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and								17.6 17.6
6213401 Speech therapists and audiologists	6213402 62139	Speech therapists and audiologists Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	10 36 47	2 439 17 238 10 109	N N N	839 9 106 3 205	198 2 255 706	28 314 133	36.0 16.2 38.2	33.0 15.5 .4 D
621399 Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners		Offices of all other miscellaneous health		D		D			D	D
6214 Outpatient care centers	6214	Outpatient care centers	27	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62149 Other outpatient care centers 22 D N D D D e D 621498 All other outpatient care centers 15 10 588 N 4 482 1 141 129 23.1										D 20.2
6215 Medical and diagnostic laboratories	6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	38	96 398	N	32 180	7 985	856	5.4	10.1
62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 38 96 398 N 32 180 7 985 856 5.4 621511 Medical laboratories 27 D N D D T D 621512 Diagnostic imaging centers 11 D N D D D C D	621511	Medical laboratories	27	D	N	D	D	f	D	10.1 D D
6216 Home health care services	6216	Home health care services	29	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62161 Home health care services 29 D N D D g D 621610 Home health care services 29 D N D D D g D										D D
6219 Other ambulatory health care services	6219	Other ambulatory health care services	30	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
62191 Ambulance services	621910 62199	Ambulance services All other ambulatory health care services All other miscellaneous ambulatory health	7 23	11 640 D	N N	4 999 D	1 217 D	257	D	2.3 2.3 D
care services 21 D N D D g D 622 Hospitals 6 201 308 N 54 140 7 456 1 406 -	622									D 49.4

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ALBUQUERQUE—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities	93	D	N	D	D	h	D	D
6231	Nursing care facilities	23	92 092	N	51 664	13 070	2 188	4.3	9.3
62311 623110	Nursing care facilities	23 23	92 092 92 092	N N	51 664 51 664	13 070 13 070	2 188 2 188	4.3 4.3	9.3 9.3
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	39	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	38 38	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	29	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly	29 22	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	109	31 482	N	13 013	3 243	999	22.3	7.0
6241	Individual and family services	45	7 142	N	1 977	463	143	62.9	25.4
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	15	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	15	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	27 27	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	54	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	54 54	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
	ARTESIA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	25	26 615	N	10 990	2 621	575	15.7	3.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	5	2 165	N	1 302	303	29	61.8	_
62111	Offices of physicians	5	2 165	N	1 302	303	29	61.8	-
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D _	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244 62441	Child day care services	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services	4	D	N N	D D	D	c	Б	Ď
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	12	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	1		1	1			105		40.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	11	5 970	N	2 880	690	105	44.6	16.5

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	nation on confid	lentiality protection,	sampling error, nor	nsampling error, ar	nd definitions, see	note at end of tab	ole]	
							Paid		of receipts/ nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	AZTEC								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	8	2 898	N	1 112	239	46	46.5	8.4
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	4	D			D			D
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	8	2 898	N	1 112	239	46	46.5	8.4
	BAYARD								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BELEN								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	4	5 661	N	3 539	827	71	43.7	_
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	4	5 661 5 661	N N	3 539 3 539	827 827	71 71	43.7 43.7	_
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	10	9 646	N	5 775	1 363	252	30.6	_
6211	Offices of physicians	4	5 661	N	3 539	827	71	43.7	_
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	4	5 661	N N	3 539	827	71	43.7	_
622	specialists)	4	5 661	N N	3 539	827 D	71	43.7	
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	l N	l D	ו ט	l c	D D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BERNALILLO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
6244	Child day care services	3	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	3 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services BLOOMFIELD	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	1 707	N	609	147	17	7.6	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	1 707	N	609	147	17	7.6	_
	BOSQUE FARMS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	a	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	CARLSBAD								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	81	114 398	N	47 007	11 210	1 904	13.0	5.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	61	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	31	25 726	N	12 788	2 843	247	37.7	17.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	31 31	25 726 25 726	N N	12 788 12 788	2 843 2 843	247 247	37.7 37.7	17.7 17.7
6212	Offices of dentists	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121	Offices of dentists	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621210	Offices of other health prostitioners	10	D	N N	D 404	D	b	D	D
6213 6214	Offices of other health practitioners Outpatient care centers	8	1 759 D	N N	424 D	93 D	22 c	48.2 D	8.0 D
	,								
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	N	D D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CARLSBAD—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
0044	disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244 62441	Child day care services	7	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services	7	Ď	Ň	Ď	Ď	c	Ď	Ď
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	20	34 471	34 193	17 208	4 390	946	2.1	.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62321	Residential mental retardation facilities	2 2	D	D	Б	D	c	D	D
623210 6233	Residential mental retardation facilities	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6244	Child day care services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	61	79 927	N	29 799	6 820	958	17.8	7.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	55	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	31	25 726	N	12 788	2 843	247	37.7	17.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	31	25 726	N	12 788	2 843	247	37.7	17.7
0010	specialists)	31	25 726	N	12 788	2 843	247	37.7	17.7
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
621210	Offices of dentists	10	p	N	B	D	b b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	1 759	N	424	93	22	48.2	8.0
624	Social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	CLAYTON								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	8 358	N	3 322	720	167	38.7	48.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	l D	D	l b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Аррения	Data based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. To inform		71			,	Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CLOVIS								
60	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	91	D	N	D	D	h	D	D
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	61	D	N N	D	D	h g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	26	D	N N	D	D	C	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	26	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	26	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	15	5 856	N	2 541	591	75	23.7	.6
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	15 15	5 856 5 856	N N	2 541 2 541	591 591	75 75	23.7 23.7	.6 .6
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	16	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6216	Home health care services	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	2	D	N	D _	D _	f	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N 	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
624	Social assistance	23 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	f b	D D	D D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	9		IN IN			J	D	D
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
62419	disabilities	1 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	a b	D D	D D
624190	Other individual and family services	6	D	N N	Ď	Ď	Ď	Ď	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	22	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D _	D _	D _	С	D	D -
624	Social assistance	16	D D	D D	D D	D D	f .	D D	D D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	0					b	D	D
624120	disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
62419	disabilities	1 5	D D	D D	D D	D D	a b	D D	D D
624190	Other individual and family services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	69	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	59	D	N	D	D	g	D	D -
6211	Offices of physicians	26	D	N	D	D _	С	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	26 26	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6212	Offices of dentists	15	5 856	N N	2 541	591	75	23.7	.6
62121	Offices of dentists	15	5 856	N	2 541	591	75	23.7	.6
621210	Offices of other health practitioners	15	5 856	N N	2 541	591 D	75 h	23.7 D	.6 D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	16	D	N	D		b		
6216	Home health care services	2	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	l N	D	D	С	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	CORRALES								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	20	6 222	N	2 175	463	128	61.2	31.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	8	2 220	N	850	160	17	46.8	44.0
62111	Offices of physicians	8	2 220	N	850	160	17	46.8	44.0
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	17	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	8	2 220	N	850	160	17	46.8	44.0
62111	Offices of physicians	8	2 220	N	850	160	17	46.8	44.0
	CORRALES (PART - BERNALILLO COUNTY)								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	CORRALES (PART - SANDOVAL COUNTY)								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	6	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	6	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO	•		5		D		J	J
60	FEDERAL INCOME TAX	4-			_	_		-	_
62	Health care and social assistance	15	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	6	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	6	Dl	N	D	D	l al	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	DEMING								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	41	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
	specialists)	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	_
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	4 4	2 089 2 089	N N	650 650	164 164	29 29	17.0 17.0	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	33	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	27	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	5 628	N	3 129	745	77	65.0	7.7
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	15 15	5 628 5 628	N N	3 129 3 129	745 745	77	65.0 65.0	7.7 7.7
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 089	N	650	164	29	17.0	_
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	4 4	2 089 2 089	N N	650 650	164 164	29 29	17.0 17.0	_ _
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	8	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								
624120	disabilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
	ESPANOLA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	49	77 968	N	32 541	7 337	1 305	8.2	17.9
621	Ambulatory health care services	32	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	12 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	specialists)	9	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
-			٠,	•••			· ·	_	

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ESPANOLA-Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con.	12	D		D	D	f	D	D
6241	Social assistance	5	D	N N	D	D	e e	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	_							
624120	disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62419	disabilities Other individual and family services	2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
624190 6243	Other individual and family services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b c	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	Ň	D	D	c	D	D
6244	Child day care services	4	D _	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	16	47 774	43 766	18 840	4 520	690	6.0	8.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	33	30 194	N	13 701	2 817	615	11.7	32.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	28	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	specialists)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESPANOLA (PART - RIO ARRIBA COUNTY)	•	_		_	_		_	_
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	47	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	32	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	12 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	specialists)	9	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
020	I arong and rootdential care facilities	. 3		. IN	. о				

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ESPANOLA (PART - RIO ARRIBA COUNTY) —Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 624	Health care and social assistance—Con.	11	D	N	Б	D		D	_
6241	Social assistance	11	D	N N	D D	D	e b	D	D D
62419	Other individual and family services	3	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
624190	Other individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	i	Ď	Ň	Ď	Ď	c	Ď	Ď
6244	Child day care services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	16	47 774	43 766	18 840	4 520	690	6.0	8.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624 6241	Social assistance	9 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
62419	Other individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624190	Other individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244 62441	Child day care services	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services	3	Ď	D	D	D	c	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	31	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	28	D	N	D	D	C	D	D
6211 62111	Offices of physicians	12 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESPANOLA (PART - SANTA FE COUNTY)								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624 6241	Social assistance	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with					5		J	
624120	disabilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX					J		J	
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	с	D	D
624	Social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	EUNICE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	р	N	D	D	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

). Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform		,	P 3	J ,		Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	FARMINGTON								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	179	355 549	N	113 338	27 191	3 636	10.2	1.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	133	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	57	54 047	N	26 933	5 525	485	38.6	1.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	57	54 047	N	26 933	5 525	485	38.6	1.8
	specialists)	56	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	28 28	D D	N N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
621210	Offices of dentists	28	D	N N	D D	D	c c	D D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	30	D	N	D	D	c .	D	D
62131 621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	8 8 8	D D D	N N N	D D D	D D D	b b b	D D D	D D D
621320 62134	Offices of optometrists	8	Ď	Ň	Ď	D	b	Ď	Ď
621340	therapists, and audiologists Offices of physical, occupational, and	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	speech therapists and audiologists Outpatient care centers	5 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b e	D D	D D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	7	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621498 6216	All other outpatient care centers	5	D 11 736	N N	D 6 896	D 1 594	9 376	D	D 1.6
62161	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
621610	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	20	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	24	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	9 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	14	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	FARMINGTON—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	156	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	129	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	57	54 047	N	26 933	5 525	485	38.6	1.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	57 56	54 047 D	N N	26 933 D	5 525 D	485 e	38.6 D	1.8 D
6212	Offices of dentists	28	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	28 28	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	30	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62131	Offices of chiropractors	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
621320 62134	Offices of optometristsOffices of physical, occupational and speech	8	D _	N 	D	D _	b .	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologists	5	D	N	D	D	b .	D	D
6214	speech therapists and audiologists Outpatient care centers	5 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b c	D D	D D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6216	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
62161	Home health care services	5	11 736	N	6 896	1 594	376	.1	1.6
621610	Home health care services	5 17	11 736 D	N N	6 896 D	1 594 D	376	.1 D	1.6 D
623 624	Nursing and residential care facilities	10	D	N N	D	D	e c	D	D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62441		7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	GALLOF								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	66	185 560	N	91 758	19 333	2 601	5.4	46.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	40	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N 	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	9 9	4 175 4 175	N N	1 671 1 671	430 430	61 61	89.8 89.8	2.4 2.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	4 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	20	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	10	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	4	D	N.	D	D		D	D
624120	disabilities Services for the elderly and persons with	4	D	N N	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	disabilities	6 6	D D	N N N	D D	D D	c b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	6	<u> </u>	Ν̈́Ι	Ďl	Ď		Ď	Ď

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records1	Estimated ²
	GALLUP—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	29	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	3 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	C	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
624	Social assistance	18	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	6	D	D D	D D	D D	b	D	D D
6244	Child day care services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX	0.7			_	_	_	_	
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	37 33	D 17 352	N N	D 5 756	D 1 452	e 211	D 37.0	D 7.0
6211	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
62111	Offices of physicians	9	1 677	N N	757	171	18	35.3	29.9
6212	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
62121	Offices of dentists	9	4 175	N	1 671	430	61	89.8	2.4
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	9	4 175 D	N N	1 671 D	430 D	61 b	89.8 D	2.4 D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D _	D	C .	D	D
624	Social assistance	2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
6241 62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	ļ	D	N	J	D	b	D	D
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
024120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	GRANTS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	36	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	26	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N 	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	_
6214	Outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	6 151	4 710	2 164	583	94	_	49.6
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	GRANTS-Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	22	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	21	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 714	N	1 367	273	40	15.0	21.4
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	1 426	N	483	124	24	38.3	-
	HOBBS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	96	110 017	N	39 005	9 490	1 640	8.3	5.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	67	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	30	16 118	N	8 008	1 860	162	31.4	12.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	30 27	16 118 15 622	N N	8 008 7 721	1 860 1 801	162 157	31.4 31.1	12.8 13.0
6212	Offices of dentists	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	8 8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	18	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62131	Offices of chiropractors	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors	7 3 3	D 2 725 2 725	N N N	D 522 522	D 132 132	b 28 28	D -	D -
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	23	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	12	5 862	N	2 853	740	202	6.9	14.7
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	23	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	16	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	HOBBS—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	73	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	63	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	30	16 118	N	8 008	1 860	162	31.4	12.8
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	30	16 118	N	8 008	1 860	162	31.4	12.8
021111	specialists)	27	15 622	N	7 721	1 801	157	31.1	13.0
6212	Offices of dentists	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	18	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists. Offices of optometrists.	7 7 3 3	D D 2 725 2 725	N N N	D D 522 522	D D 132 132	b b 28 28	D D - -	D D - -
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	4 790	N	2 405	622	182	7.6	10.5
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
	LAS CRUCES								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	319	487 601	N	190 819	43 812	6 428	12.9	6.1
621	Ambulatory health care services	229	181 498	N	79 684	17 479	2 127	30.8	8.1
6211	Offices of physicians	107	88 825	N	41 444	8 580	876	44.8	8.3
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	107	88 825	N	41 444	8 580	876	44.8	8.3
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	100	86 934	N	40 471	8 353	845	45.4	8.0
	specialists	7	1 891	N	973	227	31	15.2	25.7
6212	Offices of dentists	38	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	38 38	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	50	16 897	N	5 577	1 259	255	30.2	27.5
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
62132 621320	Offices of optometrists	9 9	3 330 3 330	N N	1 058 1 058	246 246	43 43	13.1 13.1	13.5 13.5
62133 621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62134	physicians)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621340	therapists, and audiologists Offices of physical, occupational, and	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213401	speech therapists and audiologists Speech therapists and audiologists	6 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62139 621391	Offices of all other health practitioners Offices of podiatrists	12 4	4 217 2 169	N N	1 674 869	382 184	95 37	40.1	11.5 20.1
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	8	2 048	N	805	198	58	82.6	2.4
6214	Outpatient care centers	15	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	10 9	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
62151	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	9	11 403	N N	4 083	983	72	4.5	3.2
621512	Diagnostic imaging centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	5	D	N	D _	D	С	D	D
62191 621910	Ambulance services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	3	D	N	D	D	g	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Аррения	Pala based on the 2002 Economic Consus. To imon					,	Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LAS CRUCES—Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 623	Health care and social assistance—Con. Nursing and residential care facilities	32	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	17	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities	16 16	D	N N	D	D	С	D	D D
6233	Residential mental retardation facilities	8	D	N N	D	D	c c	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	N	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990 4 990	N N	1 779 1 779	378 378	73 73	_ _	11.5 11.5
624	Social assistance	55	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	20	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	7	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	7	D	N N	D D	D	f	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	a a	D D	D D
62422 6243	Community housing services Vocational rehabilitation services	7	D D	N N	D D	D D	c e	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6244	Child day care services	22	D	N	D	D _	е	D	D _
62441 624410	Child day care services	22 22	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	50	243 226	250 463	82 523	21 407	2 794	1.1	1.0
621 6214	Ambulatory health care services Outpatient care centers	10 7	D D	D D	D D	D D	е	D D	D D
							С		
622 623	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	4 391	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
62399	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	4 391	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
623990	Other residential care facilities	3	4 990	4 391	1 779	378	73	_	11.5
624 6241	Social assistance	34 15	D D	D D	D D	D D	f	D D	D D
62411	Child and youth services	3	D	D	D	D	e c	D	D
624110 62412	Child and youth services Services for the elderly and persons with	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624120	disabilities	3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9	D D	D D	D	D	C C	D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	a a	D D	D D
62422 6243	Community housing services	7	D D	D D	D D	D D	c e	D D	D D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	3	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
624310 6244	Vocational rehabilitation services	3 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	e b	D D	D D
62441	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	6		5	D D	D D	b	D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

NAICS code	From administrative records¹ 24.8	Estimated ² 11.1 D 8.3 8.3 8.0 25.7 D
ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX	D 44.8 44.8 45.4 15.2 D	D 8.3 8.3 8.0 25.7
FEDERAL INCOME TAX	D 44.8 44.8 45.4 15.2 D	D 8.3 8.3 8.0 25.7
621	D 44.8 44.8 45.4 15.2 D	D 8.3 8.3 8.0 25.7
Offices of physicians	44.8 44.8 45.4 15.2 D	8.3 8.3 8.0 25.7
California Offices of physicians 107 88 825 N 41 444 8 580 876	44.8 45.4 15.2 D	8.3 8.0 25.7
Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	45.4 15.2 D D	8.0 25.7
Offices of physicians, mental health specialists 7 1 891 N 973 227 31 8212 Offices of dentists 38 D N D D D E 82121 Offices of dentists 38 D N D D D E 821210 Offices of dentists 38 D N D D D E 821210 Offices of dentists 38 D N D D D E 821210 Offices of other health practitioners 50 16 897 N 5 577 1 259 255 255 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251 251	15.2 D D	25.7
6212 Offices of dentists	D D D	
62121	D D	
Section Offices of dentists Section Se		D
Offices of chiropractors	30.2	D
Color	D	27.5 D
Section Comparison Compar	D 13.1	D 13.5
Physicians Phy	13.1	13.5
Description	D	D
therapists, and audiologists	D	D
Speech therapists and audiologists 6	D	D
62139 621391 Offices of all other health practitioners 12 4 217 N 869 N 869 184 37 8621391 621399 Offices of podiatrists 4 2 169 N 869 N 869 184 37 8621399 621399 Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners 8 2 048 N 805 N 805 198 58 6214 Outpatient care centers 8 D N D D D C 6215 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 62151 Diagnostic imaging centers 4 D N D D D D 6219 Other ambulatory health care services 4 D N D D D	D D	D D
621399 Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners 8 2 048 N 805 198 58 6214 Outpatient care centers 8 D N D D D c 6215 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 621512 Diagnostic imaging centers 4 D N D D D b 6219 Other ambulatory health care services 4 D N D D C	40.1	11.5 20.1
6214 Outpatient care centers 8 D N D D D c 6215 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 621512 Diagnostic imaging centers 4 D N D D D b 6219 Other ambulatory health care services 4 D N D D C	90.6	
6215 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories 9 11 403 N 4 083 983 72 621512 Diagnostic imaging centers 4 D N D D D D 6219 Other ambulatory health care services 4 D N D D D c	82.6 D	2.4 D
62151 Medical and diagnostic laboratories		
621512 Diagnostic imaging centers	4.5 4.5	3.2 3.2
	Ď	D
	D	D
62191 Ambulance services	D D	D D
623 Nursing and residential care facilities 27 23 271 N 11 932 2 824 781	8.8	53.1
Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	D	D
6233 Community care facilities for the elderly 8 D N D D c	D	D
62331 Community care facilities for the elderly 8 D N D C	D	D
624 Social assistance 21 D N D D f 6241 Individual and family services 5 D N D D e	D D	D D
6241 Individual and family services	D	D
disabilities	D	D
disabilities	D	D
6244 Child day care services 16 D N D D e 62441 Child day care services 16 D N D D e	D D	D D
62441 Child day care services 16 D N D D D e 624410 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	Ď	D
LAS VEGAS		
ALL ESTABLISHMENTS		
62 Health care and social assistance 59 D N D D g	D	D
621 Ambulatory health care services	61.6	16.4
6211 Offices of physicians	D	D
62111 Offices of physicians	D	D
specialists)	D	D
6212 Offices of dentists	41.4 41.4	13.5 13.5
62121 Offices of dentists	41.4	13.5
6213 Offices of other health practitioners	D	D
6216 Home health care services	D	D
62161 Home health care services	D D	D D
623 Nursing and residential care facilities		
624 Social assistance	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

- проник	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform		Thiam, protocolor, or		John Strategy (1997)		Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LAS VEGAS—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	2 495	2 318	1 059	236	64	17.7	29.0
624	Social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	48	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	43	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	17	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	17 17	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6212	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
62121	Offices of dentists	7	4 276	N	1 305	296	48	41.4	13.5
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	7 13	4 276 D	N N	1 305 D	296 D	48 b	41.4 D	13.5 D
0213	Offices of other fleath practitioners	13		IN		D		D	
6216	Home health care services	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	LORDSBURG								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211 62111	Offices of physicians	1	D D	N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
02111	Offices of physicians ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	1	D	N	D	D	5	D	D
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	LOS LUNAS								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	33	21 157	N	8 451	2 263	465	27.8	14.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	16	10 468	N	4 291	1 233	197	31.8	17.3
6211	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	5	2 128	N 	723	144	26	91.0	9.0
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	5 5	2 128 2 128	N N	723 723	144 144	26 26	91.0 91.0	9.0 9.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	рΙ	N	D	D	С	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	LOS LUNAS—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	13	10 908	10 761	4 610	1 083	239	18.7	10.5
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62322	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623220	Residential mental health and substance abuse facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	3 322	3 210	1 463	355	116	61.4	22.4
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	20	10 249	N	3 841	1 180	226	37.6	18.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	15	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	5	2 128	N	723	144	26	91.0	9.0
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	5 5	2 128 2 128	N N	723 723	144 144	26 26	91.0 91.0	9.0 9.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	LOS RANCHOS DE ALBUQUERQUE								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	1 767	N	692	152	20	74.6	13.4
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	1 767	N	692	152	20	74.6	13.4
	LOVINGTON								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	21 105	N	9 064	2 124	451	7.7	.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	disabilities ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

пропал	Data based on the 2002 Economic Gensus. 1 of milon	lation on com	protoction	, camping char, no	loanping on or, a		lioto at ona or tas	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS							Paid employees for	reve	nue-
code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab-	Receipts/		Annual	First-quarter	pay period including	From admini-	
		lishments (number)	revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	payroll (\$1,000)	payroll (\$1,000)	March 12 (number)	strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	PORTALES	(**************************************	(+1,000)	(+1,000)	(+1,000)	(+1,000)	(**************************************		
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS					_	_		_
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	27 13	D	N N	D	D	e b	D D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b .	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	RATON								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	28 385	N	12 555	2 937	463	15.8	-
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	6 777	N	3 087	716	87	62.8	-
6211	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	1 450	N	374	83	20	100.0	_
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with		_		_	_		_	_
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	_							5
624120	disabilities	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	6 777	N N	3 087	716	87	62.8	_
6211	Offices of physicians	7	D	N N	D	D	b	D.0	D
62111	Offices of physicians	7	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	7	D	N		D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	1 450	N N		83	20	100.0	
0 <u>L</u> 10	Smood of other floatin practitionion	. 4	. 1 430	. IN	. 3/4	. 00	. 201	100.0	_

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	RIO RANCHO								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	68	50 203	N	21 220	4 883	760	14.4	16.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	41	27 525	N	12 092	2 860	304	16.2	4.0
6211	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	7 7	8 093 8 093	N N	4 586 4 586	1 077 1 077	82 82	5.5 5.5	9.5 9.5
6212	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly Homes for the elderly	3 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	11	4 320	N	1 954	458	141	10.7	_
62441 624410	Child day care services	11 11	4 320 4 320	N N	1 954 1 954	458 458	141 141	10.7 10.7	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	12	6 888	5 845	2 531	589	106	32.6	1.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	2 860	2 084	1 036	234	46	72.4	3.1
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	56	43 315	N	18 689	4 294	654	11.5	18.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	39	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
6212	specialists)	7 16	8 093 D	N N	4 586 D	1 077 D	82 c	5.5 D	9.5 D
62121	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
621210	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6213 62131	Offices of other health practitioners	13 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
621310	Offices of chiropractors	5	D	N N	D	D	b b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	7	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly	3 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	8 8	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform					·	Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	RIO RANCHO (PART - SANDOVAL COUNTY)								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	68	50 203	N	21 220	4 883	760	14.4	16.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	41	27 525	N	12 092	2 860	304	16.2	4.0
6211	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
	specialists)	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
6212	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly Homes for the elderly	3 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	19	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	11	4 320	N N	1 954	458	141	10.7	_
62441	Child day care services	11	4 320	N	1 954	458	141	10.7	_
624410	Child day care services	11	4 320	N	1 954	458	141	10.7	_
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	12	6 888	5 845	2 531	589	106	32.6	1.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	2 860	2 084	1 036	234	46	72.4	3.1
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	56	43 315	N	18 689	4 294	654	11.5	18.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	39	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
	specialists)	7	8 093	N	4 586	1 077	82	5.5	9.5
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	16 16	D D	N N	D D	D D	С	D D	D D
621210	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	C C	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N .	D	D	b .	D	D
62131 621310	Offices of chiropractors	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	7	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331 623312	Community care facilities for the elderly	3 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6244	Child day care services	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	8	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent of reve	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	ROSWELL								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	149	196 271	N	71 830	17 087	2 496	13.1	1.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	101	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	42	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	42 39	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6212	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121	Offices of dentists	16	D D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	16 30	D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
62139	Offices of all other health practitioners	9	2 347	N	715	181	20	79.8	_
621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	7	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	2	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	14	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	6 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	32	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	19	7 214	N	3 170	760	220	43.5	8.3
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services	9 9	3 653 3 653	N N	1 512 1 512	372 372	123 123	34.7 34.7	9.2 9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	34	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6232	Residential mental retardation, mental health and substance abuse facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62321 623210	Residential mental retardation facilities Residential mental retardation facilities	1 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	25	10 939	10 037	4 038	1 015	296	28.7	8.9
6241	Individual and family services	18	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	9	3 653 3 653	3 476 3 476	1 512 1 512	372 372	123 123	34.7 34.7	9.2 9.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4 4	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

ROSWELL - Con.	Appendix L	Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	nation on confide	entiality protection,	sampling error, nor	nsampling error, ar	na aetinitions, see	note at end of tac		of receipte/
Proceedings	NAICC									
BESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX 15		Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	lishments	revenue	Expenses (\$1,000)	payroll	payroll	pay period including March 12	admini- strative	Estimated ²
FEDERAL INCOME TAX 115		ROSWELL—Con.								
Section										
E311	62	Health care and social assistance	115	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
Collinear of physicians Collinear of physicians (excort mental health specialistis). Septimized Secord mental health specialistis Secord mental health specia		,								D
Sepocialistics						1				D D
Common of dereited Common of the common		Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)								D
SE21210 Offices of dennists	6212	Offices of dentists	16	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
Offices of Informer Incultinomes 90 0 N D D C D										D D
C2199 Offices of all other misciolaneous health production 7						_				D
6214 Outpatient care centers 3		Offices of all other miscellaneous health								_ D
RUIDOSO	6214					1				D
RUIDOSO	622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
### ALL ESTABLISHMENTS 62 Health care and social assistance	623	Nursing and residential care facilities	10	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
February	RUIDOSO									
621		ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
Comparison	62	Health care and social assistance	38	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
Company Comp	621	Ambulatory health care services	34		N			е		D
Company										D
FEDERAL INCOME TAX		Offices of physicians (except mental health						_		D D
Ambulatory health care services										
ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX	62	Health care and social assistance	6	22 832	22 156	10 288	2 444	340	17.6	1.8
FEDERAL INCOME TAX	621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621 Ambulatory health care services 30 D N D D C D 6211 Offices of physicians 14 D N D D D D 62111 Offices of physicians 14 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D										
6211 Offices of physicians	62	Health care and social assistance	32	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists).	621	Ambulatory health care services	30		N			С		D
SANTA FE										D
ALL ESTABLISHMENTS 62 Health care and social assistance 385 483 584 N 199 418 47 357 5 897 14.0 621 Ambulatory health care services 287 D N D D h D 6211 Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 90 D N D D f D 621112 Offices of physicians, mental health specialists 90 D N D D f D 6212 Offices of dentists 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 62121 Offices of dentists 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 62121 Offices of other health practitioners 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 62131 Offices of other health practitioners 76 21 642 N 7 700 1 596 254 34.7 621310 Offices of chiropractors 15 2 425 N 477 102 23 50.4		Offices of physicians (except mental health								D D
62 Health care and social assistance 385 483 584 N 199 418 47 357 5 897 14.0 621 Ambulatory health care services 287 D N D D h D 6211 Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621112 Offices of physicians, mental health specialists 90 D N D D D f D 62112 Offices of dentists 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 62121 Offices of dentists 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 621210 Offices of dentists 66 41 548 N 14 923 3 501 402 35.3 62131 Offices of other health practitioners 76		SANTA FE								
621 Ambulatory health care services 287 D N D D h D 6211 Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621112 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 90 D N D D D f D 621112 Offices of physicians, mental health specialists 16 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D A A 14		ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
6211 Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 62111 Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9 621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 90 D N D D D f D 621112 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists) 90 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D A A 14 923 3 501 A02 35.3 A A A								5 897		6.5
Offices of physicians 106 85 512 N 43 174 8 910 681 34.9		·								D
621111 Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)										5.2 5.2
621112 Offices of physicians, mental health specialists 16 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D 25 3.3		Offices of physicians (except mental health								D 5.2
6212 Offices of dentists	621112	Offices of physicians, mental health								D
621210 Offices of dentists	6212	·								1.1
6213 Offices of other health practitioners										1.1
62131 Offices of chiropractors										1.1 5.4
621310 Offices of chiropractors		, ,		2 425			102	23		15.0
02102 Oilides di optiditiettists 12 4 100 N 1 2/0 2/0 46 15.6	621310 62132	Offices of chiropractors	15 12	2 425 4 188		477 1 278	102 276	23 46		15.0 4.3
621320 Offices of optometrists	621320	Offices of optometrists Offices of physical, occupational and speech	12	4 188	N	1 278	276	46	15.6	4.3
therapists, and audiologists		therapists, and audiologists								6.4
speech therapists and audiologists 14 7 459 N 3 083 657 93 29.4 6213402 Physical and occupational therapists 12 D N D D D D	6213402	speech therapists and audiologists	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	6.4 D
62139 Offices of all other health practitioners 22 D N D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	621391	Offices of podiatrists	22 3							D D
621399 Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	621399	Offices of all other miscellaneous health practitioners	19	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

				, sampling error, not			Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE-Con.								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS—Con.								
62 621	Health care and social assistance—Con. Ambulatory health care services—Con.								
6214	Outpatient care centers	16	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	13 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	7	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62151 621511	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical laboratories	7 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	10	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
62161	Home health care services	10	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621610	Home health care services	10	D	N N	D	D	f .	D	D
622 623	Hospitals	2 21	D D	N N	D D	D D	g f	D D	D D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	6	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	6	D	N	D	D	C	D	D
623311	Continuing care retirement communities	4	D D	N N	D	D	C	D	D D
6239 62399	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	3	D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	3	Ď	N N	Ď	Ď	b	Ď	Ď
624	Social assistance	75	46 772	N	20 093	4 962	1 015	28.1	2.4
6241	Individual and family services	37 7	24 851	N N	12 728	2 955	576	49.2	.3
62411 624110	Child and youth services	7	2 966 2 966	N N	1 330 1 330	317 317	52 52	24.6 24.6	_
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	8	15 712	N	8 459	1 924	399	58.7	_
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	8	15 712	N	8 459	1 924	399	58.7	
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	22 22	6 173 6 173	N N	2 939 2 939	714 714	125 125	36.6 36.6	1.2 1.2
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210	Community food services	3	3 914 3 914	N N	366 366	94 94	16 16	_	_ _
62422	Community housing services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6243 62431	Vocational rehabilitation services Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	c c	D D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	Ň	B	Ď.	c	Ď	D
6244	Child day care services	22	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	22 22	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	78	224 018	214 298	93 252	23 322	3 156	5.4	9.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	13	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	10	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62149 621498	Other outpatient care centers	8 8	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
622	Hospitals	2	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	7	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	56	42 443	40 242	18 494	4 597	923	27.9	2.1
6241	Individual and family services	28	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	7 7	2 966 2 966	2 740 2 740	1 330 1 330	317 317	52 52	24.6 24.6	_ _
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	5	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	16 16	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	10	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62421 624210 62422	Community food services Community food services Community housing services	3 3 6	3 914 3 914 D	3 691 3 691 D	366 366 D	94 94 D	16 16 b	_ _ D	_ _ D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			,,	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SANTA FE—Con. ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX—Con.								
62 624 6243	Health care and social assistance—Con. Social assistance—Con. Vocational rehabilitation services	6	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62431 624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	6 6	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	12	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	12 12	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	307	259 566	N	106 166	24 035	2 741	21.4	4.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	274	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	106	85 512	N 	43 174	8 910	681	34.9	5.2
62111 621111	Offices of physiciansOffices of physicians (except mental health	106	85 512	N 	43 174	8 910	681	34.9	5.2
621112	specialists)Offices of physicians, mental health	90	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6212	specialists	16	D 41 E48	N N	D	D 3 501	402	D 35.3	D
62121	Offices of dentists	66 66	41 548 41 548	N N	14 923 14 923	3 501	402	35.3	1.1
621210	Offices of dentists	66	41 548	Ň	14 923	3 501	402	35.3	1.1
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	76	21 642	N	7 700	1 596	254	34.7	5.4
62131 621310 62132 621320	Offices of chiropractors Offices of chiropractors Offices of optometrists. Offices of optometrists.	15 15 12 12	2 425 2 425 4 188 4 188	N N N	477 477 1 278 1 278	102 102 276 276	23 23 46 46	50.4 50.4 15.6 15.6	15.0 15.0 4.3 4.3
62134	Offices of physical, occupational and speech therapists, and audiologists	14	7 459	N	3 083	657	93	29.4	6.4
621340	Offices of physical, occupational, and speech therapists and audiologists	14	7 459	N	3 083 D	657	93	29.4 D	6.4
6213402 62139	Physical and occupational therapists Offices of all other health practitioners	12 22 3	D D D	N N N	D	D D D	b b b	ם	D D D
621391 621399	Offices of podiatrists	19	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	practitioners Outpatient care centers	6	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62149	Other outpatient care centers	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6215	Medical and diagnostic laboratories	7	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62151 621511	Medical and diagnostic laboratories Medical laboratories	7 6	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6216	Home health care services	7	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62161 621610	Home health care services	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6233	Community care facilities for the elderly	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62331	Community care facilities for the elderly	5	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	19	4 329	N	1 599	365	92	29.5	6.3
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	SANTA ROSA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N N				D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent of reve	of receipts/ nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SILVER CITY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	67	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	51	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	28	16 696	N	8 073	1 737	213	52.6	2.2
62111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	28	16 696	N	8 073	1 737	213	52.6	2.2
621111	specialists)	28	16 696	N	8 073	1 737	213	52.6	2.2
6212	Offices of dentists	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	8 8	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	8	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with	_ ا	4 004		0.500	700	100	40.0	
624120	disabilities	5	4 361	N	2 582	789	188	16.9	_
62419 624190	disabilities Other individual and family services	5 2 2	4 361 D D	N N N	2 582 D D	789 D D	188 b	16.9 D	_ D D
624190	Other individual and family services ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	2	D	IN		D	b		
62	Health care and social assistance	13	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	54	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	50	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	28	16 696	N	8 073	1 737	213	52.6	2.2
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	28 28	16 696 16 696	N N	8 073 8 073	1 737 1 737	213	52.6 52.6	2.2
6212	Offices of dentists	8	D 030	N	D 073	D D	b	52.0 D	D 2.2
62121	Offices of dentists	8	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	8 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	·	"	D	IN		D			
624	Social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241 62412	Individual and family services Services for the elderly and persons with	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
024120	disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	20	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
62111	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
6212	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N	379	113	30	62.5	_
62121	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N	379	113	30	62.5	_
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	4	2 526 D	N N	379 D	113 D	30 b	62.5 D	_ D
	·								_
624	Social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	18 383	17 913	9 332	2 155	356	_	12.5
624	Social assistance	6	рΙ	D	D	D	l c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

пропах	South States of the 2002 Economic Goldas. 1 of miles		protoction	, sampining smort man			Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	SOCORRO – Con. ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N	2 029	497	46	94.8	-
62111	Offices of physicians	3	3 174	N	2 029	497	46	94.8	_
6212 62121	Offices of dentists	4	2 526 2 526	N N	379 379	113 113	30	62.5 62.5	_
621210	Offices of dentists	4	2 526	N N	379	113	30	62.5	_
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	SUNLAND PARK								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62133 621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	1	D D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	physicians)	1		N	D	D	b	D	D
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62		EO	77 733	N.	32 275	7 170	1 235	14.0	.9
621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	58 36	26 540	N N	11 886	2 625	432	14.0 24.6	1.3
6211	Offices of physicians	12	11 138	N N	5 637	1 283	140	32.4	1.5
62111	Offices of physicians	12	11 138	N N	5 637	1 283	140	32.4	
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	12	11 138	N N	5 637	1 283	140	32.4	
6212	Offices of dentists	8	D D	N N	D 007	D D	b	D D	D
62121	Offices of dentists	8	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
621210 6213	Offices of dentists Offices of other health practitioners	8 13	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	2	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	2	D	Ň	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	17	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	10	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

			, ,		, ,	,		•	
							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue-
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	TAOS-Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	53 063	46 592	20 930	4 562	837	1.4	.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	12	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	9	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	40	24 670	N	11 345	2 608	398	41.2	1.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	33	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	12	11 138	N	5 637	1 283	140	32.4	_
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health	12	11 138	N	5 637	1 283	140	32.4	_
6212	specialists)	12	11 138 D	N N	5 637 D	1 283 D	140 b	32.4 D	_ D
62121	Offices of dentists	8	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
621210	Offices of dentists	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	16	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	ation on confiden	liality protection, sa	ampling error, non	isampling error, an	d delimitions, see	Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	TUCUMCARI								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	24	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	17	D	N .	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N I	1 119	297	40	52.9	=
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N N	1 119	297	40	52.9	1 6
624 6241	Social assistance	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
62419	·	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3	B	N N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	17	6 802	N	3 198	720	132	26.3	21.2
621	Ambulatory health care services	15	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N	1 119	297	40	52.9	_
62111	Offices of physicians	7	2 728	N	1 119	297	40	52.9	-
	TULAROSA								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF BERNALILLO COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	88	63 243	N	36 461	8 339	1 256	13.6	9.8
621	Ambulatory health care services	44	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	14	9 737	N	6 520	1 471	88	17.9	16.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	14	9 737	N	6 520	1 471	88	17.9	16.4
021111	specialists)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62199 621999	All other ambulatory health care services All other miscellaneous ambulatory health care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	18	12 659	N	6 149	1 516	340	15.9	6.9
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399	Other residential care facilities	3	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
623990	Other residential care facilities	3	D	Ň	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	26	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	12	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62411 624110	Child and youth services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	3	D D	N N	D D	D	C	D	D
6244	Child day care services	12	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	12	١٥	Ν̈́Ι	Ď	Ď	b	Ď	Ď

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For Inform		, ,	,, g,	,,		Paid	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF BERNALILLO COUNTY— Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	29	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	8	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	3	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities	3 3	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	19	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	10	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62411 624110 62419 624190	Child and youth services	6 6 3 3	D D D	D D D	D D D	D D D	b c c	D D D	D D D
6244	Child day care services	7	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	7 7	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	59	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	42	34 875	N	22 133	4 832	459	14.7	12.1
6211	Offices of physicians	14	9 737	N	6 520	1 471	88	17.9	16.4
62111 621111	Offices of physicians Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	14 12	9 737 D	N N	6 520 D	1 471 D	88 b	17.9 D	16.4 D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	14	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6219	Other ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62199 621999	All other ambulatory health care services All other miscellaneous ambulatory health	4	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
623	Care services	10	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF CATRON COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	1 850	N	756	197	44	37.4	22.1
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	1 850	1 620	756	197	44	37.4	22.1
	BALANCE OF CHAVES COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	3 385	N	1 161	203	57	75.4	_
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	lation on confide	entiality protection, sa	ampling error, non	sampling error, an	a definitions, see	note at end of tac	Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF CIBOLA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF COLFAX COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	4 872	N	1 828	420	112	11.7	36.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF CURRY COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF DE BACA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

леропак в	5. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. 1 of Infor-	TIALION ON COM	- Protection	, sampling error, no		iu delli littorio, see	Tiole at end of tak	, iei	
NAICS							Paid employees for		of receipts/ nue-
code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF DONA ANA COUNTY								-
60	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS	45	D	N N	D	D	f	D	D
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	29	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	12	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	12	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	2	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621330	Offices of mental health practitioners (except physicians)	2	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	10	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	5	D	N N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with		_			_			
624120	disabilities	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	38	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	26	14 987	N	6 980	1 542	341	21.0	29.5
6211	Offices of physicians	12	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D D
62111 621111	Offices of physicians	12 12	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	9	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
62133	Offices of mental health practitioners (except								
621330	physicians)	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	c	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	6	D	N N	D	D	e	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with								D
624120	disabilities	1	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D
	BALANCE OF EDDY COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	1 432	N	515	121	28	58.4	29.3
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF GRANT COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	b .	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	l D	l N	l D	D	l b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/ nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business						employees for pay period	From	
		Estab- lishments	Receipts/ revenue	Expenses	Annual payroll	First-quarter payroll	including March 12	admini- strative	a
		(number)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(number)	records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF GUADALUPE COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO								
62	FEDERAL INCOME TAX Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
02	Treatili care and social assistance	2		N			a		
	BALANCE OF HARDING COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	3	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF HIDALGO COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF LEA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	6 366	N	3 338	879	233	1.0	_
624	Social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N N	D	D	c	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform	lation on confider	mianty protection, s	sampling error, nor	isampling error, ar	ia delimitoris, see		Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records1	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF LINCOLN COUNTY								
62	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS Health care and social assistance	12	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	4 169	3 748	2 109	529	106	_	3.5
624	Social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	D	N	D	D	ь	D	D
	BALANCE OF LOS ALAMOS COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	58	72 238	N	29 482	6 702	1 114	12.0	4.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	42	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	6	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	15	9 313	9 086	5 330	1 320	274	21.1	21.7
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	5	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62	FEDERAL INCOME TAX Health care and social assistance	43	62 925	N	24 152	5 382	840	10.7	1.4
621	Ambulatory health care services	40	02 923 D	N N	24 132 D	5 362 D	е е	10.7 D	D.4
6211	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
62111	Offices of physicians	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
621111	Offices of physicians (except mental health specialists)	15	15 255	N	8 291	1 894	253	16.6	4.3
6212	Offices of dentists	11	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	11 11	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF LUNA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid	Percent o	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF MCKINLEY COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	59 249	N	28 814	7 093	899	11.7	30.6
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	N	D	D	c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D D	N	D D	D D	С	D	D D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	2	U	N		D	С	D	D
62	Health care and social assistance	14	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	7	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
6243	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
62431	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	c	D	D
624310	Vocational rehabilitation services	2	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX							•	
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	4 2	D D	N N	D	D	c	D D	D
021	BALANCE OF MORA COUNTY	۷	Б	N				D	
	BALANCE OF MONA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	8 677	N	3 678	869	230	7.6	6.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	4	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	1	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
623	Nursing and residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
6239	Other residential care facilities	1	D	D	D	D	С	D	D
62399 623990	Other residential care facilities Other residential care facilities	1 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	C C	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF OTERO COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF QUAY COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

, ipportaint	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For Inform	lation on conne	ioniality proteotion,	campung error, ner	and an extension of the contract of the contra			Percent of	of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From administrative records1	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF RIO ARRIBA COUNTY	(114111201)	(\$1,000)	(\$1,000)	(ψ1,000)	(\$1,000)	(110111001)	1000140	2011110100
	BALANCE OF THE ATTRIBA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	32	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	15 7	D D	N	D D	D	С	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	/	Ь	N		D	С	D	D
624	Social assistance	14	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2	D D	N N	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
6244	Child day care services	10	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	10 10	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624410	Child day care services ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM	10	U	IN.					D
	FEDERAL INCOME TAX	04	40.740	40.040	5.044	4 007	477	40.0	07.4
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	21 6	13 710 D	12 242 D	5 641	1 337	477	43.9 D	37.4 D
6214	Outpatient care centers	6	D	D	D	D	c c	D	D
0214		ŭ							
624	Social assistance	14	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62419 624190 6244	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	2 2 10	D D	D D	D D	D D	e e	D D	D D
62441	Child day care services	10	D	D	D	D	b b	D	D
624410	Child day care services	10	Ď	Ď	D D	Ď	b	Ď	Ď
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX							_	_
62 621	Health care and social assistance Ambulatory health care services	11 9	D D	N N	D	D	b	D	D
021	BALANCE OF ROOSEVELT COUNTY	3	D	N					
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6211	Offices of physicians	1	D	N 	D _	D	b .	D	D
62111	Offices of physicians BALANCE OF SANDOVAL COUNTY	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	15	8 844	N	3 123	761	137	27.2	4.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	7	2 307	2 261	672	144	38	73.0	17.1
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

Appendix	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inforn	nation on confi	dentiality protection	, sampling error, no	nsampling error, ar	nd definitions, see	note at end of tat	ole]	
							Paid		of receipts/ nue—
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF SANDOVAL COUNTY—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	6 537	N	2 451	617	99	11.1	-
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	1	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF SAN JUAN COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	BALANCE OF SAN MIGUEL COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	D	N	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	2 329	N	1 261	298	53	.6	31.0
622	Hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
62221 622210	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1 1	D D	N N	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals, government	1	D	N	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	g	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
622	Hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
6222	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
62221 622210 6222101	Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse hospitals Psychiatric and substance abuse	1 1	D D	D D	D D	D D	f f	D D	D D
J222 10 1	hospitals, government	1	D	D	D	D	f	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	р	a	D	D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

							Paid		of receipts/
NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business	Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF SANTA FE COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	43	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	30	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
624	Social assistance	8	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62419 624190	Other individual and family services Other individual and family services	5 5	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	6	3 516	3 062	1 638	439	80	55.5	-
624	Social assistance	3	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	37	D	N	D	D	С	D	D
621	Ambulatory health care services	28	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6212	Offices of dentists	7	D	N	D	D	b .	D	D
62121 621210	Offices of dentists	7 7	D D	N N	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	BALANCE OF SIERRA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	D	D	D	а	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	1	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF SOCORRO COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	2	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF TAOS COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	32	10 380	N	4 450	1 128	190	22.2	3.3
621	Ambulatory health care services	17	6 167	N	2 744	720	97	16.8	3.0
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	5	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
624	Social assistance	13	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441	Child day care services	6	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

, пропаж	D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For inform Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business		The state of the s		Insampling error, at			Percent of receipts/ revenue—	
NAICS code		Estab- lishments (number)	Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
,	BALANCE OF TAOS COUNTY—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	14	5 211	5 042	1 958	518	94	21.7	3.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	11	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	6	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	18	5 169	N	2 492	610	96	22.7	3.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	15	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6213	Offices of other health practitioners	5	D	N	D	D	a	D	D
	BALANCE OF TORRANCE COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	11	4 318	N	1 424	322	85	35.9	8.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	6	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	3	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	3	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
024410	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX	3		IN.		D	5	Б	D
62	Health care and social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	4	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	2 2	D D	D D	D D	D D	b	D D	D D
024410	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX	_		J		J		5	J
62	Health care and social assistance	5	D	N	D	D	а	D	D
	BALANCE OF VALENCIA COUNTY								
	ALL ESTABLISHMENTS								
62	Health care and social assistance	17	15 692	N	6 937	1 602	505	6.9	56.0
621	Ambulatory health care services	7	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
624	Social assistance	9	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	e	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	N	D	D	е	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency and other relief services	2	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	4	D	N	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	4 4	D D	N N	D D	D D	b	D D	D D

[Includes only establishments of firms with payroll. For meaning of abbreviations and symbols, see introductory text. For explanation of terms, see Appendix A. For information on geographic areas, see Appendix D. Data based on the 2002 Economic Census. For information on confidentiality protection, sampling error, nonsampling error, and definitions, see note at end of table]

NAICS code	Geographic area, tax status, and kind of business		Receipts/ revenue (\$1,000)	Expenses (\$1,000)	Annual payroll (\$1,000)	First-quarter payroll (\$1,000)	Paid employees for pay period including March 12 (number)	Percent of receipts/ revenue—	
		Estab- lishments (number)						From admini- strative records ¹	Estimated ²
	BALANCE OF VALENCIA COUNTY—Con.								
	ESTABLISHMENTS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	8	13 946	11 632	6 207	1 381	459	2.9	62.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6214	Outpatient care centers	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62142	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
621420	Outpatient mental health and substance abuse centers	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
			_		_	_	_		_
624	Social assistance	6	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
6241	Individual and family services	2	D	D	D	D	е	D	D
62412	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
624120	Services for the elderly and persons with disabilities	1	D	D	D	D	e	D	D
6242	Community food and housing, and emergency		_	_	_	_		_	_
	and other relief services	2	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
6244	Child day care services	1	D	D	D	D	b	D	D
62441 624410	Child day care services	1	D D	D D	D D	D D	b b	D D	D D
	ESTABLISHMENTS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX								
62	Health care and social assistance	9	1 746	N	730	221	46	38.8	4.5
621	Ambulatory health care services	5	1 461	N	640	168	27	28.4	3.8

Note: The data in this table are based on the 2002 Economic Census. To maintain confidentiality, the Census Bureau suppresses data to protect the identity of any business or individual. The census results in this table contain nonsampling error. Data users who create their own estimates using data from this table should cite the Census Bureau as the source of the original data only. See also explanation of terms and geographic definitions. For the full technical documentation, see Appendix C.

¹Includes receipts/revenue information obtained from administrative records of other federal agencies.
²Includes receipts/revenue information that was imputed based on historic data, administrative data, industry averages, or other statistical methods.